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• Message from the Chair of the Board • 

This has been an eventful year for the Board
of the Foundation. 

We began the year faced with the
prospects of significant change, transition,
and challenge.  We finished the year feeling
satisfied that we had successfully dealt with
change; we had smoothly undergone a
fundamental transition. We met the chal-
lenges with strength and determination. 

We also have the great satisfaction to report that we
not only met the challenges presented, but that the
Foundation is better positioned than ever to fulfil its mission.
We selected Roberta Jamieson as the Foundation’s president
and Chief Executive Officer and under her administration --
we are extremely pleased that Ms. Jamieson shares with us our
vision of what the Foundation can be and is willing to join with
us in realizing our own potential as an organization with a
noble purpose.   

In recognition of the leadership and experience which Ms.
Jamieson brings to the Foundation, the Board has given her a
broad mandate to reshape the Foundation so that it not only
recognizes achievement, but so that it can help create the envi-
ronment in which achievement flourishes. 

We have every reason as a Board to be satisfied with what has
already been accomplished in years past. And we are satisfied.
But when we see how much more we can do, our satisfaction
becomes coupled with determination to use the Foundation as
a vehicle to do even more in the years to come. 

We thank governments who invest in the
Foundation as an accountable vehicle
through which funds can be converted into
achievement. We thank corporate donors
whose enlightened decision to join in part-
nership with the Foundation so dreams of
so many aboriginal youth can be realized.

We thank our staff and volunteers whose
efforts transform plans into reality and accom-

plishment. Our important work would not be
possible without all those energies from those

who share in our vision and believe in what the
Foundation can do. 

I speak for the entire Board in reaffirming our commitment to
First Nation, Métis, and Inuit youth and their ability to realize
their unique potential and achieve the accomplishments of
which they have dreamed. 

We are poised, on course, and ready for the year ahead.

Leonard G. (Len) Flett
Chair
National Aboriginal Achievement Foundation

• Message from the Chair of the Board • 
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• Message from the CEO • 

When I assumed the role of President and
CEO of the National Aboriginal
Achievement Foundation, the 2004-2005
fiscal year had only a few months left to
run. My task was to manage the transition
inherent in the arrival of a new CEO and to
bring about a sense of renewal of the
Foundation. Unlike most annual reports,
then, my report contemplates the future
rather than the past. 

From the beginning, I saw “achievement” as the
operational word in the Foundation’s mandate. Behind all
our struggles over the centuries and in recent decades as
Aboriginal peoples, we have sought to protect our rights,
defend our interests, and build a better world for our great-
grandchildren and their great-grandchildren so they too could
achieve their full potential. 

“Achievement” has to do with successfully releasing potential.
While the Foundation recognizes achievement and celebrates
it, we also lament that so many talented people are unable to
realize their own dreams and to contribute to the future of their
own nations and to Canada because they have been sidelined,
and been denied resources. Space has to be created for them
in Canada, and I spent my first months, to the end of the fiscal
year, in positioning the Foundation to bring together the
governmental, private sector, and First Nations, Métis, and
Inuit resources so our peoples can realize their potential.  

I have recognized from the outset that money is only a part of
the challenge. If all First Nations, Métis, and Inuit children are
to achieve, there have to be changes in the homes they live in,
the schools they go to, the way they are educated, the oppor-
tunities they have, acceptance for our diversity. I know that in
the years ahead, meeting these challenges will be assisted
tremendously by channelling the vast good will that exists for
the success of the Foundation toward this broader change.   

The ability of any Chief Executive Officer to accomplish an
organization’s objectives and mission lies in the support of its
Board of Directors. I was pleased to find a Board with a strong
belief in the Foundation’s work and a willingness to support

change and movement in achieving our
goals. I appreciate having the confidence of
the Board in taking the Foundation
through its next stage of growth. 

Much of my professional life has been
directed at improving accountability in gover-

nance, and I acknowledge my own accounta-
bility to the Board, to the Foundation’s

constituency, and of course, to the First Nations,
Métis, and Inuit youth who so desperately want to

realize their potential. For the 2005-2006 fiscal year, I
will be building a great team and a broad community of

interests dedicated to a common cause.   

I am pleased that award-winning Métis film and television
producer Roman Bittman agreed to commit his great creative
ability to producing the 2005 nationally televised National
Aboriginal Achievement Awards Gala Event. 

I am satisfied that as I begin the first full fiscal year of my
tenure, the Foundation is well-poised to grow and blossom.
We all have a lot of work to do, of course. I am confident,
however, that the Foundation will be among the leaders in
creating change. 

Our public and private sector sponsors play a vital role in
ensuring that our youth are able to “achieve” and I acknowl-
edge their ongoing support with great appreciation.

I thank the Board of the Foundation for their confidence in me
in providing me with their mandate and their support.

Roberta Jamieson
CEO
National Aboriginal Achievement Foundation

• Message from the CEO • 
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The National Aboriginal Achievement Foundation (NAAF) is a nationally-registered non-profit
organization devoted to excellence and to providing the tools necessary for First Nations, Métis,
and Inuit youth to achieve brighter futures. NAAF encourages and empowers Aboriginal young
people by providing important career planning information, by connecting youth with industry
and by providing financial support for post-secondary studies in all disciplines. NAAF also cele-
brates success with the National Aboriginal Achievement Awards, showing all of Canada the
accomplishments of Aboriginal peoples and demonstrating to youth that anything is possible for
them to achieve. 

Programs and Departments:

The Foundation is the largest supporter of First Nations,
Métis, and Inuit education outside of the federal
government of Canada. Thanks to our many corporate
and government partners, the Foundation’s Education
Program disburses approximately $2 million a year to
First Nations, Métis and Inuit students across Canada.
Foundation scholarships cover all disciplines in four
funding categories (Fine Arts and Professional
Development; Cultural Projects; Health Careers; and
Post Secondary Education). Application forms are avail-
able online at http://www.naaf.ca/.

The National Aboriginal Achievement Awards (NAAA)
is Canada’s largest and most influential annual show-
case of Aboriginal achievement. Each year, the
Achievement Awards celebrate the accomplishments of
14 recipients who are honoured in a dazzling gala that
features Aboriginal entertainers. The awards show is
later broadcast nationally. The Achievement Awards
instills pride in the Aboriginal community, dispel stereo-
types and provide role models for First Nations, Métis,
and Inuit youth. 

Taking Pulse joins with industry to present career options
in specific growth sectors through a series of short docu-
mentaries and supporting curriculum materials with the
aim of recruiting First Nations, Métis, and Inuit youth
and assisting them to obtain rewarding and productive
careers. The first Taking Pulse program to be developed
is Industry in the Classroom, an interactive and inform-
ative classroom session that connects Aboriginal youth
with information about career opportunities in growth
industries. The pilot program, which explored careers in
the Railway industry, was launched across Canada in the
spring of 2004. This year we are moving forward with an
Industry in the Classroom module on Health, following
by modules on Energy, Justice and Transportation in
2005.

Blueprint for the Future (BFF) is a series of one-day
career fairs that give Aboriginal high school students
valuable resources and information on career opportuni-
ties, while promoting education as being significant to
labour market participation. At BFF, Aboriginal high
school students learn about a range of job options in a
venue where they can meet and speak with some of
Canada’s top corporate and Aboriginal business leaders.
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Corporate Development department
Corporate Development is the fundraising arm of the
National Aboriginal Achievement Foundation. They seek
out sponsorships in both the public and corporate sector,
and maintain relationships with existing sponsors by
keeping them informed of the Foundation’s activities and
events.  In turn, they make sure that NAAF is itself repre-
sented at events held by sponsors, creating mutually
beneficial relationships between the Foundation and its
many supporters.  

Communications department
The Communications department assists the Foundation
to communicate with the public, donors, and First
Nations, Métis, and inuit peoples by creating and issuing
press releases, advertising, and producing visual, audio,
electronic, and print materials.  Communications acts as
the liaison between the Foundation and all sponsors,
performers, Aboriginal organizations, and government
groups attending the Awards.

Finance
The Finance & Operations department provides all finan-
cial and operational support to the Foundation by
administering payables, receivables, tax receipts,
payroll, internal and external reporting, and other finan-
cial analysis and support as required. All general infor-
mation technology support including all hardware and
supply purchases are administered through the Finance
& Operations department. The Finance & Operations
department also operates as the liaison between all
financial, operational, external and internal stakeholders.

Endowments and Trust Funds:
In February of 2005, the government pledged a $10
million grant.  This contribution joins the established Trusts
the Foundation is proud to manage, such as the Aboriginal
Veterans Scholarship Trust, which honours the often over-
looked contributions made by Aboriginal veterans in
defense of Canada. Other Trust Funds which the
Foundation administers include; the Diana Fowler LeBlanc
Aboriginal Social Work Scholarship Fund, the Desser
Music Scholarship Fund, Great-West Business and Health
Education Scholarship Trust Fund, Royal Bank Award in
Memory of Beth Hamilton Bell Trust Fund, Ontario
Aboriginal Partnerships Recognition Scholarship Fund,
TransCanada PipeLines Scholarship Trust Fund,
Government of Canada Trust Fund and the Education
Trust Fund. NAAF continues to build its combined educa-
tional trust so that scholarships will be available in perpe-
tuity. 
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The National Aboriginal Achievement Awards (NAAA)
held their 12th annual celebration of excellence on
March 31, 2005. Broadcast nationally on CBC and
APTN, the awards are watched by new audiences and
are intended to further the goals of the National
Aboriginal Achievement Foundation by showcasing the
accomplishments of First Nations, Métis, and Inuit men
and women to all of Canada and by providing youth
with strong role models.

This year’s awards were held in Saskatoon at the city’s
Centennial Arena, and were infused with the culture of
the First Nations people of Saskatchewan.  The magnifi-
cent set design conceived by the show’s producer Roman
Bittman was based on the Thunderbird, a protector of the
peoples of the Great Plains who watches over Turtle
Island.  Bittman consulted with Elders and other spiritual
leaders to help reflect the powerful and ancient traditions
of Saskatchewan’s Indigenous people, and in the end it
paid off with a remarkable visual triumph.  He intends to
incorporate local indigenous tradition into all the awards
shows in the future, making the Achievement Awards an
occasion not just a celebration of First Nations, Métis, and
Inuit but of the host region as well.

In addition to celebrating the accomplishments of
Aboriginal people, the Achievement Awards also feature
performances by some of the finest Native entertainers in
Canada.  This year saw performances by co-host Andrea
Menard, with a stark and powerful rendition of her song
“Half Breed Blues,” Kinnie Starr, whose unique blending
of hip-hop with other genres reflects her own mixed
Métis heritage, and rock groups Eagle & Hawk and Burnt
Project-1, both of whom inject their modern rock music
with sonic elements of indigenous culture. Two dance
groups also performed; the Great Plains Dance Troop put
on an excellent show of traditional dancing, while Santee
Smith’s group wowed the audience with their modern
and acrobatic dance. Seeing such diverse performers
express their culture and heritage in different ways
reminds us of both the fluidity and strength of indigenous
traditions that have allowed them to thrive and continue
to evolve for thousands of years.

2005 National Aboriginal Achievement Awards



• 7 •• 7 •

There are 14 awards presented each year, including one
for Lifetime Achievement and one for a promising young
person between the ages of 15 and 24.  This year’s recip-
ient of the Lifetime Achievement award presented by the
Foundation’s Roberta Jamieson was Bertha Allen from
the Northwest Territories, an activist for Aboriginal and
northern women’s rights for over thirty years.  The Youth
recipient, who receives a $10,000 scholarship in addition
to the award, was Fauna Kingdon, a young Métis
woman from Nunavut who has many accomplishments
as a volunteer and Dean’s List student would be more
befitting of someone twice her age.

The other 12 winners come from diverse fields and
represent First Nations, Métis, and Inuit people from
across the land.  Academics and educators such as Dr.
Eber Hampton, president of First Nations University in
Regina, and Dr. Emma LaRocque, author and Native
Studies professor, were honoured together with
renowned Mohawk sculptor and carver Joe Jacobs, four-
time Olympian cross-country skier turned motivational
speaker Sharon Firth, and visual artist and curator Dr.

Gerald McMaster.  Douglas Golosky, entrepreneur and
First Nations job provider was also awarded, as was Inuit
social worker Lolly Annahatak, Mi’kmaq spiritual leader
John Joe Sark, and environmentalist Andy Carpenter Sr.
First Nations health-care provider and educator Dr.
Thomas Dignan was recognized for his selfless work and
dedication, as was broadcaster and producer Brenda
Chambers, and, finally, the Yukon’s Judy Gingell, who
can list the founding of the Yukon Indian Brotherhood as
but one of her many impressive accomplishments, was
honoured for her community development work.

All of the awards recipients serve as an inspiration to
indigenous youth across the country, and show them
that it is possible to achieve their dreams while main-
taining a strong tie to their culture and communities.
Now more than ever, these role models are needed to
motivate young people and present the incredible and
ongoing achievements of First Nations, Métis, and Inuit
people to the world.
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The establishment of the National Aboriginal Achievement
Awards exemplifies the efforts of the National Aboriginal
Achievement Foundation to encourage and celebrate excel-
lence in the First Nations, Métis, and Inuit communities.
NAAF established the awards in 1993, in conjunction with the
United Nation's International Decade of the World's
Indigenous peoples. The awards recognize the career achieve-
ments and contributions to their field or community by
Aboriginal professionals in diverse occupations. Now entering
their twelfth year, these awards have become a Canadian insti-
tution. 

The NAAA were established to build self-esteem and pride for
the Aboriginal community and to provide outstanding role
models for First Nations, Métis, and Inuit youth. The awards
broadcast the success of individuals who have the discipline,
drive and determination to set high standards and accomplish
their goals. 

Supported by public and private sectors, this Aboriginal initia-
tive represents the highest honour the community can bestow
upon its own achievers. Individuals of First Nations, Inuit, and
Métis ancestry who have reached a significant level of achieve-
ment in their respective occupations are eligible for nomina-
tion. 

A national jury comprised of accomplished Aboriginal people
selects 12 career achievement award winners, one youth and
one lifetime achievement award recipient.

Eligibility Criteria 
Any person may nominate individuals: 

• Of First Nations, Inuit or Métis heritage; 
• Who demonstrate outstanding career achievement; 
• Of any age (youth achiever nominees must be 

15-24 years of age); 
• Permanent Canadian Resident or Canadian born. 

Please note nominations of deceased persons will not be
accepted. Jurors are not eligible for nomination, nor may they
submit nominations or support letters.

Only completed applications with two support letters and a
résumé or biographical equivalent will be accepted. All eligible
nominations stand for three years.

About the Awards

• 8 •
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Blueprint for the Future (BFF), is a series of national
career fairs designed to attract First Nation, Metis and
Inuit high school students to the wide array of potential
careers available in all employment sectors.  

ONE-DAY EVENT:
Two career fairs are offered annually in different
Canadian cities for students in Grades 9-12. Each career
fair can accommodate up to 1,800 students. The day is
comprised of three parts:

I. Role Models, Key Note and Motivational Speakers -
there are keynote speakers at the opening cere-
mony, lunch, and closing program.  Motivational
speakers tell students how they realized their own
dreams, and are excellent role models for the youth
in attendance. 

II. Career Workshops - career workshops ranging from
business/finance to science and technology are facili-
tated throughout the day. There are approximately
100 workshops led by knowledgeable individuals in
their respective fields. These speakers include dynamic
individuals from diverse sectors of the economy;
Aboriginal physicians speak to students about medi-
cine as a career, applying for medical schools, the areas
of specialization that exist, and where the medical
trends will be when students graduate. 

III. Trade Show - there is a booth/trade show area
featuring educational institutions, government
agencies and departments, corporations and a multi-
tude of other professions who each provide informa-
tion and one-on-one guidance about careers in their
areas of specialization. Students also meet senior
executives from the financial world, engineers from
the mining industry, trades people, psychiatrists and
social workers, and leaders in new technology, all of
whom show them the most up to date industry
trends.

PROVEN TRACK RECORD:
More than 25,000 First Nations, Métis, and Inuit
students from across the country have attended BFF
career fairs over the event’s nine year history.  Students
from Vancouver to Halifax have had the opportunity to
meet experts in their fields, learn about individual career
options, the education and training required, and the
employment trends in these areas. These highly moti-
vating and inspirational career fairs are geared to provide
students with the incentives necessary to set their indi-
vidual career paths. This important link is a first step
toward their entry into the Canadian workforce.

BFF PAST AND PRESENT:
In 2004 – 2005 the Foundation held Blueprint for the
Future in Saskatoon and Ottawa.  The Saskatoon
career fair saw a 25% increase in student attendance
from the last fair held in that city in 2001.  Each career
fair hosted roughly 45 career seminars, with an
average of 40 students attending per session.  In addi-
tion, there were 78 exhibit booths in Saskatoon and 90
in Ottawa, where students met with representatives of
various employers and found out more about their
fields of interest.

2005 - 2006
We are looking forward to the upcoming career fairs:

November 29, 2005 - Winnipeg 
January 25, 2006 - Vancouver

As Aboriginal youth are the fastest growing segment of
the Canadian population, it is imperative that we continue
to introduce First Nation, Métis, and Inuit high school
students to the world of career opportunities in Canada.

• 9 •

Blueprint for the Future
A Solid Investment in the Future
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Born from consultations with the 2001 lead corporate sponsor
TransCanada Pipelines, Taking Pulse grew into broad-based
consultations that connected educators, provincial and federal
officials, private sector representatives, and Aboriginal people.
The principle objective of this innovative and collective effort has
been to determine how best to increase Aboriginal workforce
participation in Canada while simultaneously addressing the 70%
high school dropout rate of First Nations, Métis, and Inuit
students.  

PHASES OF PROGRESS:

I. “Finding Solutions” – identified the issues and barriers being
faced by First Nations, Métis, and Inuit youth in education
and recommended new solutions. 

II. “Affecting Change” - conducted research and analysis and
created two models for implementation consideration;
Industry in the Classroom and Rivers to Success (formerly
the Back to School-Aboriginal Youth Corps)

III. “Pilot Evaluation and Implementation” – development of
concepts, creation of curriculum models, piloting of models
and full implementation of Industry in the Classroom and
Rivers to Success.

PHASE III – IMPLEMENTATION:

Taking Pulse successfully developed and delivered the
“Railway in the Classroom” pilot program to 72 schools across
Canada, including the 23 school pilot and evaluation. National
Role Models stemming from our NAAA are utilized as industry
champions and some recipients of Achievement awards act as
Role Models, acting as champions for a particular sector,
become facilitators delivering curriculum resources in high
school classrooms. Industry experts are also engaged and are
teamed with the industry champion to co-facilitate all sessions. 

INDUSTRY IN THE CLASSROOM:

Each industry module is based on a 2 - hour curriculum model
including a curriculum manual for educators, promotional mate-
rials, links to post secondary institutes, scholarship information
and a hip-hop video that is television ready and stars all
Aboriginal talent - musicians and cast. “Railway in the
Classroom” is marked as the first official module in year one of
implementation. As a result of Railway’s successful evaluation the
Foundation has moved forward with the development of three
more industry modules and will be delivering modules to high
schools with a high population of First Nations, Métis, and Inuit
students in the 2005 – 2006 school year. The outreach for the
Railway in the Classroom module extended to 1299 Aboriginal
high school students. 

MODULES:

i) Railway in the Classroom – curriculum and video features
promotional materials, factual information and career profiles
on conductors, locomotive engineers, rail traffic controllers and

signal & communications technicians.

ii) Health Careers in the Classroom – curriculum and video
features promotional materials, factual information and career
profiles on five key professions as identified by the health
industry; physicians, nurses, physiotherapists, midwives and
dieticians. The health module is complete in both English and
French languages.

iii) The Circle of Justice – curriculum and video features promo-
tional materials, factual information and career profiles on five
key professions including justice of the peace, probation/parole
officer, paralegal, court officer and corrections officer. The
module is complete in both English and French languages.

iv) Transportation in the Classroom – curriculum (only) features
promotional materials, factual information and career profiles
focussing on flight services specialist, merchant marine, pilot,
bus driver and truck driver. The module is complete in both
English and French languages. The video production is slated
for development in fall 2005.

DELIVERY:

There are three mechanisms identified for delivery of modules
to extend outreach to First Nation, Metis and Inuit youth in all
regions of Canada, including remote and isolated communi-
ties; E-Learning, Television Broadcast and Classroom delivery.
NAAF has signed a Memorandum of Understanding with
Sunchild E-Learning First Nations community in January 2005
in Calgary, Alberta.

RIVERS TO SUCCESS:

The National Aboriginal Achievement Foundation has incorpo-
rated all of the research and recommendations provided by
Phase I and Phase II forums and created a conceptual model.
The Foundation has changed the original reference name,
Aboriginal Youth Corps – Back to School program to Rivers to
Success in response to concerns noted in the Phase II forum
regarding residential school stigmas. This unique and collabo-
rative multi-option program is created to inspire, motivate and
facilitate the return to school of Aboriginal at-risk youth who
have left school within a three year period prior to entering the
program.  Our primary target group is Aboriginal youth aged
15-19 but we recognize the needs of students under the age
of 15 and those over aged 19 to 25. The key focus of Rivers to
Success is full collaboration with existing services at the local,
regional and national levels, reflective of the views and input of
First Nations, Métis, Inuit, provincial and federal governments. 

FUTURE DEVELOPMENT:

Two more industry modules are scheduled for development
this year from the fields of mining, energy, broadcasting and/or
banking/finance. Delivery of the four existing modules will be
taking place this fall to 200 schools across Canada. Rivers to
Success is projected for piloting in 2006. The region of choice
is yet to be determined.

Taking Pulse Connecting Youth and Careers

• 10 •
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Building Brighter Futures

The National Aboriginal Achievement Foundation has grown
and evolved into the largest non-governmental funding body
for First Nations, Métis, and Inuit post secondary students
across Canada. Financial assistance is provided to over 600
students annually across a diverse range of disciplines.  In the
2004-2005 fiscal year, $1,907,237 was awarded to 672
Aboriginal recipients. 

CATEGORIES:
Having disbursed over $18 million since its inception, the
Education Program of NAAF offers financial assistance through
three major categories:

I. Fine Arts Awards – performing arts, visual arts, media arts
studies and cultural projects relating to Aboriginal arts,
cultures and languages, particularly those aimed at youth.

2. Aboriginal Health Careers Scholaships & Awards – health
sciences, such as medicine, nursing, dentistry, biology, phys-
iotherapy, pharmacy, laboratory research and any other
health field in which a study of hard sciences is a prerequi-
site.

3. Post-Secondary Education Awards – business, science, law,
engineering, technical studies, computer science, education,
social work, and the social sciences. 

CRITERIA BASED ON NEED:

There are no set scholarship amounts.  Each applicant is
assessed independently and awarded bursary and scholarship
funds based on established criteria including:

• Academic performance, 
• Financial need, 
• Connection to the Aboriginal community, 
• Commitment to the field of study, and talent 

(in Fine Arts). 

EDUCATION INSTITUTIONS:

• The Foundation will support education at any Canadian insti-
tution that offers relevant programming in the student’s
chosen area of study.  

• Study outside of Canada is eligible for jury consideration
when the student is enrolled in graduate studies towards
Master’s or Doctoral degrees.  

JURY PROCESS:

At specified times throughout the year, applications in the three
major categories are assessed by different national juries
comprised of Aboriginal professionals in relevant disciplines.
The application process includes the following steps.

• Applications are received by a specified date and reviewed 
by staff.

• Jury books are prepared and forwarded to Jury members.
• Jury members assess each application according to the estab-

lished criteria.
• Jury members meet to determine scholarship/bursary recipi-

ents and the amount of the awards.
• Scholarship and bursary recipients are matched with 

funding sponsors.
• All applicants are notified of the results by mail. 

ANNUAL SCHOLARSHIP DEADLINES 

March 31 Fine Arts Scholarship
May 1 Aboriginal Health Careers
June 1 Post-Secondary Education
September 30 Fine Arts Scholarship

Award recipients are posted on the Foundation’s website:
www.naaf.ca 

Education Program
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3M Canada Aboriginal Health Education Awards

Aboriginal Veterans Scholarship Trust

Agricore United Aboriginal Scholarships

The Alberta Museology Internship 

AMEC Earth & Environmental 

Aboriginal Scholarships

Anadarko Canada Corporation 

Aboriginal Scholarship Program

The Bahá’í Community of Toronto Scholar

BP Canada Aboriginal Youth Achievers Scholarship

CIBC Achievers

The CN Aboriginal Scholarships

Canadian Pacific Railway Aboriginal Scholarships

CST Education Charity

Desser Music Scholarship Fund

Devon Canada Corporation Aboriginal Scholarships

Diavik Diamond Mines Inc. Aboriginal Scholarships

The EJLB Foundation Scholarships 

El Paso Oil & Gas Canada Inc. Scholarships 

for Aboriginal Students

EnCana Corporation Scholarships 

for Aboriginal Students

The Diana Fowler LeBlanc Aboriginal 

Social Work Scholarship

The Great-West Life Business Education Scholarship

The Great-West Life Health Education Scholarship

Health Canada’s Aboriginal Health Careers Program

Hydro One Aboriginal Scholarships

Investors Group Manitoba Awards 

MD Robotics Aboriginal Scholarships

The Molson Foundation Scholarship 

Monsanto Canada Aboriginal Scholarships

National Aboriginal Achievement Foundation Scholars 

Ontario Aboriginal Partnerships 

Recognition Scholarship

Petro-Canada Aboriginal Education Awards

The Royal Bank Award in Memory 

of Beth Hamilton Bell

Shell Canada Aboriginal Scholarship Program

The Shoppers Drug Mart Scholarship

SNC Lavalin Inc. Scholars

Suncor Energy Foundation “Shared Achievements”

Aboriginal Scholarships

Sun Life Financial Careers in Health Awards

TD Bank Financial Group Scholarships

TransCanada PipeLines Leadership Awards

TransCanada PipeLines North Leadership Awards

Unocal Foundation Aboriginal Scholarship Program

Weyerhaeuser Company Limited 

Aboriginal Scholarship

The Foundation is pleased by the number of corporations and government agencies that
have joined forces with our organization to enhance educational opportunities for accom-
plished First Nations, Métis and Inuit students. These organizations are supporting indi-
vidual students through a named scholarship. The named scholarships range from
founding sponsor CIBC who supports every area of study, to companies like Petro-
Canada who support students enrolled in business, earth and environmental sciences and
engineering, to companies like 3M Canada who are supporting studies in fields related to
health care.

Special Named Scholarships
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Social Science:
Dennis Boudreau
• To enter the first year of a two-year Social

Work Diploma program at Northern Lakes
College

• Bursary Approved - $500

Michaela Decarlo-Cowie
• To enter the first year of a three-year Social

Services Diploma at Sir Sanford Fleming
College

• Bursary Approved - $1,000

Spy Denomme-Welch
• To enter the first year of a three-year of a

two-year Masters of Arts in Interdisciplinary
Studies program at York University

• Bursary Approved - $2,000

Taleah Glennon
• To enter the first year of a two-year Child

and Youth Care Practitioner program at Red
River College

• Bursary Approved - $500

Katelyn Grisim
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Bachelor of Arts program at the University of
Winnipeg

• Bursary Approved - $1,820

Leah Harper
• To enter the fourth year of a four-year

Bachelor of Arts (Honours) in Spanish
program at the University of Ottawa

• Bursary Approved - $1,200

Delany Hill
• To enter the fourth year of a four-year

Bachelor of Arts in Psychology program at
the University of Calgary

• Bursary Approved - $500

Lee-Ann Kingyens
• To enter second year of a two-year Masters

in Counseling Psychology program at
Providence Theological Seminary

• Bursary Approved – $2,000

Zachary Romano
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Bachelor of Arts program at the University of
British Columbia

• Bursary Approved - $750

Jeanette Sinclair
• To enter the first year of a four-year Doctor

of Philosophy program in First Nations
Education at the University of Alberta

• Bursary Approved - $3,000

Leah Still
To enter the third year of a three-year Bachelor
of Arts program at the College Saint Boniface
Bursary Approved - $500

Social Work:
Rebecca Fiddler
• To enter a one-year Master of Social Work

program at McGill University
• Bursary Approved - $2,000

Science:
Joseph Guiboche
• To enter the first year of a four-year Bachelor

of Science program at the University of
Winnipeg

• Bursary Approved - $1,907

Robert Luke
• To enter the third year of a four-year Bachelor

of Science program at the University of
Alberta

• Bursary Approved - $500

NATIONAL ABORIGINAL ACHIEVEMENT FOUNDATION
SCHOLARSHIP RECIP IENTS

A B O R I G I N A L
V E T E R A N S

S C H O L A R S H I P  T R U S T

3 M  C A N A D A
A B O R I G I N A L  H E A LT H
E D U C A T I O N  A W A R D S

Social Science:
Jennifer Hounjet
• to enter the fourth year of a four-year

Bachelor of Health Sciences program at the
University of Lethbridge; 

• Bursary Approved - $2,000

Deborah Myran
• to enter the fourth year of a four-year Special

Pre-Medical Studies program at the University
of Manitoba

• Bursary Approved - $2,000
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Will Shead
• To enter the first year of a three-yeat PhD in

Clinical Psychology program at the University
of Calgary

• Bursary Approved - $500

Education: 
Wendy Kabel
• To enter the second year of a two-year Early

Childhood Education diploma program at
Confederation College

• Bursary Approved - $750

Jenna Welsh
• To enter the first year of a four-year Bachelor

of Education program at the University of
Saskatchewan

• Bursary Approved – $1,000

Law:
Laura Matthews
• To enter the first year of a three-year

Bachelor of Laws program at the University of
British Columbia

• Bursary Approved - $3,000

Darren O’Toole
• To enter the final year in the Bachelor of

Laws program at the University de Moncton
• Bursary Approved - $3,520

Technical Studies:
Crystal Ouimette
• To enter the third and final year of a Diploma

program in Massage Therapy at Centennial
College

• Bursary Approved - $4,100

Social Science:
Daniel Atchison
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Bachelor of Arts program at the University of
Alberta

• Bursary Approved - $500

Amanda Benoit
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Bachelor of Arts program at St. Thomas
University

• Bursary Approved - $500

Tammy Caplin
• To enter into the second year of a five-year

Masters/PhD program in the School of
Applied Psychology at McGill University

• Bursary Approved - $2,028

Julie Coutu
• To enter into the first of a two-year Masters

of Speech Pathology program at the
University of Alberta

• Bursary Approved - $2,500

Pauline de Gonzague
• To enter the first year of a one-year Masters

program in Strategic Leadership Towards
Sustainability at the Blekinge Institute of
Technology

• Bursary Approved - $2,000

Corey Dekker
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Bachelor of Arts program at Kwantlen
University College

• Bursary Approved - $250

Brandon Desmoulin
• To enter the third year of a four-year Bachelor

of Arts (Honours) program in Political Science
at the University of Western Ontario

• Bursary Approved - $250

Brittany Fish
• To enter the first year of a four-year Bachelor

of Arts (Honours) in Criminology and
Sociology program at the University of
Windsor

• Bursary Approved - $750

Kenneth Gariepy
• To enter the first year of a two-year Masters

of Library and Information Studies program at
the University of Alberta

• Bursary Approved - $2,500

Doreen Giles
• To enter the four and final year of a Bachelor

of Arts program with a minor in Fine Arts
History at the University of Prince Edward
Island

• Bursary Approved - $1,500

Rosalind Goldsmith
• To enter the third year of a five-year

combined Bachelor of Arts/Bachelor of
Education program at the University of
Lethbridge

• Bursary Approved - $1,000

Fyre Jean Graveline
• To enter the first year of a two year Art

Therapy program at the Vancouver Art
Therapy Institute

• Bursary Approved - $500

Chelsea Grovum
• To enter the fifth year of a five-year

combined Bachelor of Arts/Bachelor of
Education program at Malaspina University
College

• Bursary Approved - $ 1,200

Andrea Martel
• To enter the second year of a two-year

Masters of Arts in Counseling Psychology
program at the University of British Columbia

• Bursary Approved - $2,000

B P  C A N A D A  A B O R I G I N A L
Y O U T H  A C H I E V E R S

S C H O L A R S H I P  P R O G R A M
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Amanda Mcleod
• To enter the fourth year of a four-year

Bachelor of Arts program at the University of
Alberta

• Bursary Approved -$1,500

Audrey Mikkelsen
• To enter the second year of a two-year

Diploma program in First Nations Studies at
Camosun College

• Bursary Approved - $2,000

James Sinclair
• To enter the first of a four-year Masters of

Arts in Native Literature program at the
University of Oklahoma

• Bursary Approved - $3,000

Celene Sotkowy
• To enter the first year of a two-year Masters

of Anthropology program at Western
Michigan University

• Bursary Approved - $1,500

Alberteen Spence
• To enter a one-year Graduate Diploma

program in Community Economic
Development at Concordia University

• Bursary Approved - $1,500

Corey Toews
• To enter the first year of a two-year Master

of Planning program at Dalhousie University
• Bursary Approved - $2,500

Pearl Vandale
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Bachelor of Social Sciences program at the
University of Calgary

• Bursary Approved - $1,500

Sandi Warren
• To enter the second of a three-year PhD

program in Native Studies at Trent University
• Bursary Approved - $3,000

Science:
Carmella Alexis 
• To enter the fourth year of a four-year

Bachelor of Science program at the
Okanagan University College

• Bursary Approved - $500

Lynda Bick
• To enter the third year of a four-year Bachelor

of Science program at the University of
Lethbridge

• Bursary Approved - $1,000

Nicole Boudreau
• To enter into the first year of a four-year

Bachelor of Science in Geology program at St.
Mary’s University

• Bursary Approved - $500

Kerri Clifford
• to enter the first year of a four-year Sports

Medicine program at the University of the
Frazer Valley

• Bursary Approved - $500

Grant Curnew
• To enter the third year of a four-year Bachelor

of Science in Chemistry program at the
Memorial University of Newfoundland

• Bursary Approved - $500

Christina Doucette
• To enter the first year of a four-year Bachelor

of Science program at Acadia University
• Bursary Approved - $250

Heather Gowland
• To enter the second year of a two-year

Environmental Assessment and Restoration
Diploma program at Lethbridge Community
College

• Bursary Approved - $500

Darren Gray
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Bachelor of Science in Kinesiology program at
the University of Alberta

• Bursary Approved - $3,000

Pamela Sue Holte
• To enter the first year of a four-year Bachelor

of Science program at the University College
of the Cariboo

• Bursary Approved - $1,000

Janine Humiski
• To enter the first year of a four-year Bachelor

of Science at the University of Manitoba
• Bursary Approved - $1,500

Elyse LaFace
• To enter the third year of a four-year Bachelor

of Science program at Queen’s University
• Bursary Approved - $3,000

Stephanie Lalonde
• To enter the first year of a four-year Bachelor

of Science program at the University of
Waterloo

• Bursary Approved - $750

Melissa Lesburg
• To enter the third year of a four-year

Occupational Therapy program at the
University of Alberta

• Bursary Approved - $2,000

Benjamin Matthew
• To enter the fourth year of a four-year

Bachelor of Science program at the University
College of the Cariboo

• Bursary Approved - $1,160
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Ira Morrisseau 
• To enter the fourth year of a five-year

Bachelor of Environmental Studies program at
the University of Manitoba

• Bursary Approved - $3,000

Jarrett Nevill
• To enter the first year of a two-year Bachelor

of Science program at Grant MacEwan
College

• Bursary Approved - $500

Caroline Purjue
• To enter the first year of a two year Animal

Health Technology program at the University
College of the Cariboo

• Bursary Approved - $2,000

Sara Sebastian
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Bachelor of Science program at Okanagan
University College

• Bursary Approved - $1,030

Cole Senger
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Bachelor of Science program at Okanagan
University College

• Bursary Approved - $500

Nathan Teegee
• To enter the first year of a four-year Bachelor

of Science program at the University of
Toronto

• Bursary Approved - $2,000

Brandi Vezina
• To enter the fourth year of a four-year

Bachelor of Science program at the University
of Manitoba

• Bursary Approved - $3,000

Travis Weber
• To enter the first year of a four-year Bachelor

of Science program at the University of
Calgary

• Bursary Approved - $500

Engineering:
Nathan Bomberry 
• To enter into the first year of a four-year

Mechanical Engineering program at George
Brown College

• Bursary Approved - $5,512

Chris Bradley
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Bachelor of Applied Science program in
Environmental Engineering at the University
of Regina 

• Bursary Approved - $500

Michael Hynes
• To enter the third year of a four-year Bachelor

of Science in Engineering program at Queen’s
University

• Bursary Approved – $2,000

Robert Tourand
• To enter the final year of an Engineering

diploma program in Process Piping Drafting
at Southern Alberta Institute of Technology

• Bursary Approved - $3,010

James Walker
• To enter second and final year of a diploma

program in Petroleum Engineering
Technology at the Northern Alberta Institute
of Technology

• Bursary Approved - $2,000

Business:
Janine Chartrand
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Bachelor of Business Administration program
at Capilano College

• Bursary Approved - $2,239

Brian Dickson
• To enter the fourth year of a four-year

Bachelor of Business Administration Honours
Finance program at St. Francis Xavier
University

• Bursary Approved - $1,000

Waylon Falcon
• To enter the first year of a two-year

Advanced Business Administration diploma
program at Lakeland College

• Bursary Approved - $2,000

Ryan Scott
• To enter the third year of a four-year Bachelor

of Management program at the University of
Lethbridge

• Bursary Approved – $3,500

Law:
Jamie Hammersmith
• To enter the second year of a three-year

Bachelor of Laws program at the University of
Saskatchewan

• Bursary Approved - $1,000

Lindsay LeBlanc
• To enter the final year of the Bachelor of

Laws program at the University of Victoria
• Bursary Approved - $3,000

Renee Lemieux
• To enter the first of a three-year Bachelor of

Laws program at the University of Manitoba
• Bursary Approved - $3,000

Lori Mishibinijima
• To enter the first year of a three-year

Bachelor of Laws program at York University
Osgoode Hall Law School

• Bursary Approved - $2,032

Deliah Young
• To enter the first of a three-year Bachelor of

Laws program at the University of
Saskatchewan

• Bursary Approved - $552
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Education:
Nicole Kozar
• To enter the first year of a two-year Bachelor

of Arts program at the University of
Saskatchewan

• Bursary Approved - $2,000

Computer Science:
Damon Rose
• To enter the second year of a two-year

diploma program in Computer Engineering
Technology at Northern Alberta Institute of
Technology

• Bursary Approved - $500

Gabriel St. Martin
• To enter the third year of a four-year Bachelor

of Science program at the University of
Calgary

• Bursary Approved - $3,100

A N A D A R K O  C A N A D A
C O R P O R A T I O N
A B O R I G I N A L

S C H O L A R S H I P S

Law:
Bradley Bellemare
• To enter the first year of a two-year of a two-

year Master of Laws program at the
University of British Columbia

• Bursary Approved - $4,255

Keith Inman
• To enter the third and final year of the

Bachelor of Laws program at the University of
Calgary

• Bursary Approved - $3,792

Social Sciences:
Annick Benningen
• To enter the third year of a four-year Bachelor

of Environmental Design program at the
University of Manitoba

• Bursary Approved - $1,720

Lise Benningen
• To enter the first year of a two-year Master

of Landscape Architecture program at the
University of Manitoba

• Bursary Approved - $3,080

Nicolas Botsford
• To enter the third year of a three-year

Bachelor of Arts program at the University of
Manitoba

• Bursary Approved - $1,000

Lorraine Gaywish
• To enter the fourth year of a five-year PhD in

Native Studies program at the University of
Manitoba

• Bursary Approved - $4,000

Kim Horan
• To enter the second year of a two-year

Masters of Public Administration at Harvard
University

• Bursary Approved - $2,000

Tobi Jeans
• To enter the third year of a four-year Bachelor

of Arts in Political Science program at the
Memorial University of Newfoundland

• Bursary Approved - $750

Cheryl Kosy
• To enter the third year of a four-year Child

and Youth Care program at Grant MacEwan
College

• Bursary Approved - $500

Darcy Senger
• To enter the third year of a four-year Bachelor

of Arts in English program at Okanagan
University College

• Bursary Approved - $500

Education:
Christy Bressette
• To enter the second year of a five-year

Doctor of Education program at the
University of Western Ontario

• Bursary Approved - $3,000

Frank Deer
• To enter the first year of a four-year Doctor

of Philosophy program in the College of
Graduate Studies and Research through the
Department of Educational Administration at
the University of Saskatchewan

• Bursary Approved - $1,500

Renee Shilling
• To enter the third year of a four-year Doctor

of Philosophy in Education program at the
Ontario Institute of Educational Studies at the
University of Toronto

• Bursary Approved – $4,000

Engineering:
Grant Parr
• To enter the third year of a five-year Bachelor

of Engineering program at the Memorial
University of Newfoundland

• Bursary Approved - $3,000

Science:
Courtney Welch
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Bachelor of Science in Kinesiology program at
the University of New Brunswick

• Bursary Approved - $1,500
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C A N A D I A N  P A C I F I C
R A I LW A Y  A B O R I G I N A L

S C H O L A R S H I P S

Law:
Christopher Davis
• To enter the fourth and final year of a joint

Bachelor of Laws and Master of Business
Administration program at the University of
Calgary

• Bursary Approved - $2,500

Science:
Joelle Gamble
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Bachelor of Science Honours program at
Queen’s University

• Bursary Approved - $2,000

Meaghan Lennie
• To enter the fourth year of a five-year

Bachelor of Science/Bachelor of Education
program at the University of Alberta

• Bursary Approved - $3,000

Thomas Perron
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Bachelor of Science program at the University
of Alberta

• Bursary Approved - $2,390

Justine St. Martin
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Bachelor of Science program at the University
of Calgary

• Bursary Approved - $2,000

Business:
Renee Majeau
• To enter the first year of a four-year Bachelor

of Commerce program at Grant MacEwan
College

• Bursary Approved - $1,000

Logan Moneyas
• To enter the first year of a two-year Business

Administration Diploma program at Red River
Community College 

• Bursary Approved - $600

Nicole Rieu
• To enter the first year of a two-year Business

Administration Diploma program at Red River
Community College

• Bursary Approved - $250

Bran-Lee Thidrickson
• To enter the fourth and final year of a

Bachelor of Commerce program at the
University of Manitoba

• Bursary Approved - $1,367

C S T  

E D U C A T I O N  C H A R I T Y

Engineering:
Dale Burton
• To enter the first year of a four-year Bachelor

of Science in Engineering program at the
University of Calgary

• Bursary Approved - $5,000

Science: 
Philip Breault
• To enter the first year of a four-year Bachelor

of Science program at the University of
Western Ontario

• Bursary Approved - $ 1,000

Social Science:
Terry Jeans
• To enter the first year of a two-year Masters

of Urban Planning program at McGill
University 

• Bursary Approved - $2,000

Engineering:
Cole Nychka
• To enter into the fifth and final year of a

Bachelor of Science Co-op program in
Mechanical Engineering at the University of
Alberta

• Bursary Approved - $5,000

Gregory Page
• To enter the fourth and final year of a

Bachelor of Science in Engineering program at
the University of Manitoba

• Bursary Approved - $2,000

T H E  C N A B O R I G I N A L
S C H O L A R S H I P S
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Education:
Deliah Crane
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Bachelor of Education Elementary at the
University of Alberta

• Bursary Approved - $2,000

Misty Galdue-Soetaert
• To enter the first year of a five-year combined

Bachelor of Education and Bachelor of Native
Studies program at the University of Alberta

• Bursary Approved - $1,000

Social Work:
Daintry Crowshoe
• To enter the fourth and final year of a

Bachelor of Social Work program at the
University of Calgary

• Bursary Approved - $1,500

Renee Mustus
• To enter the third year of a four-year Bachelor

of Social Work program at the University of
Calgary

• Bursary Approved - $2,500

Social Science:
Lori Houle
• To enter the second year of a two-year

University Transfer program at Grant
MacEwan College

• Bursary Approved - $1,500

Laura Houle 
• To enter the first year of a two-year

combined Bachelor of Arts/Bachelor of
Education University Transfer program at
Grant MacEwan College

• Bursary Approved - $1,500

Business:
Chris Clarke
• To enter the third year of a four-year Master

of Architecture program at the University of
Calgary

• Bursary Approved - $2,250

Science:
Marylin Erasmus
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Bachelor of Science in Nursing program at the
University of Victoria

• Bursary Approved - $500

Social Work:
Greg Gruben
• To enter the fourth and final year of a

Bachelor of Social Work program at St.
Thomas University

• Bursary Approved - $591

D E V O N  C A N A D A
C O R P O R A T I O N  A B O R I G I N A L

S C H O L A R S H I P S

D I A V I K  D I A M O N D
M I N E S  I N C . A B O R I G I N A L

S C H O L A R S H I P S

E N C A N A  C O R P O R A T I O N
F O R  A B O R I G I N A L

S T U D E N T S

Business:
Daniel Allard
• To enter the first year of a four-year Bachelor

of Commerce program at Red Deer College
• Bursary Approved - $1,000

Engineering:
Nicolas Brown
• To enter the first year of a four-year Bachelor

of Science program in Engineering at the
University of Calgary

• Bursary Approved - $1,500

Louis-Philip Gill
• To enter the first year of a three-year PhD in

Engineering at the Universite Laval
• Bursary Approved – $1,112

Jason Hochstein 
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Bachelor of Engineering program at Carleton
University

• Bursary Approved - $5,465

Social Sciences:
Monique Kimber
• To enter the first year of a three-year

Bachelor of General Studies program at the
University of Calgary

• Bursary Approved - $1,500

Law:
Adam Letourneau
• To enter the third and final year of a Bachelor

of Laws program at the University of Alberta
• Bursary Approved - $3,000

Koren Lightning-Earle
• To enter the first year of a three-year

Bachelor of Laws program at the University of
Alberta

• Bursary Approved - $2,000

Science:
Tracy McKenzie
• To enter the second year of a three-year

Bachelor of Science program at Mount Royal
College

• Bursary Approved - $1,634

Brittany Thompson
• To enter the first year of a four-year Bachelor

of Arts in Kineseiology program at the
University of Lethbridge

• Bursary Approved - $500

Jenna Zee
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Bachelor of Science in Biology at the King’s
University College

• Bursary Approved - $3,000
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Technical Studies:

Michel Dussault
• To enter the second year of a three-year DEC

program in Industrial Electronics at Cegep de
l’Abitibi Temiscamingue

• Bursary Approved - $500

Business:
David Hillman
• To enter the fourth and final year of a

Bachelor of Commerce program at St. Mary’s
University

• Bursary Approved - $1,500

Brett Legault
• To enter the fourth year of a five-year (Hons)

Bachelor of Commerce program at the
University of Manitoba

• Bursary Approved - $4,000

Sharon Lesaux
• To enter the first year of a three-year Business

Administration and Marketing Diploma
program at Georgian College

• Bursary Approved - $2,000

Science:
Jameson Advent
• To enter the second year of a three-year

Bachelor of Science program at the University
of Manitoba

• Bursary Approved - $2,500

Science:
Stacey General
• To enter the third year of a four-year Bachelor

of Science (Honours) in Life Sciences program
at Queen’s University

Social Science:
Amber Hein (Gendron)
• To enter the third year of a four-year

combined Bachelor of Arts/Bachelor of
Education program at Brock University

• Bursary Approved - $2,000

Melissa Hisko
• To enter the second year of a three-year

Bachelor of Arts program at Carleton
University

• Bursary Approved - $1,500

Education:
Adelle Lewis
• To enter the third year of a five-year Doctor

of Education program at Ontario Institute for
Studies in Education of the University of
Toronto

• Bursary Approved - $2,000

Education:
Jacqueline Bercier
• To enter the third year of a six-year

concurrent Bachelor of General Studies and
Bachelor of Education program through PENT
program at Brandon University

• Bursary Approved - $1,500

Ryan Desjarlais
• To enter the second year of a two-year

Bachelor of Education program at the
University of Manitoba

• Bursary Approved - $1,000

Thomas Edwards
• To enter the fourth year of a five-year

combined Bachelor of Arts/Bachelor of
Education program at the University of
Winnipeg

• Bursary Approved - $1,239

Wade Houle
• To enter the first year of a two-year Bachelor

of Education program at the University of
Manitoba

• Bursary Approved - $1,236

Kisa MacIsaac
• To enter the second year of a two-year Early

Childhood Education program at Red River
College

• Bursary Approved - $250

Business:
Linnzi Brown
• To enter the fourth year of a five-year

Bachelor of Commerce program in the Asper
School of Business at the University of
Manitoba

• Bursary Approved - $3,500

T H E  G R E A T - W E S T
L I F E  B U S I N E S S

E D U C A T I O N
S C H O L A R S H I P

T H E  G R E A T - W E S T
L I F E  H E A LT H  E D U C A T I O N

S C H O L A R S H I P

H Y D R O  O N E
A B O R I G I N A L

S C H O L A R S H I P S

I N V E S T O R S  G R O U P
M A N I T O B A  A W A R D S
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Social Work:
Tara Cook
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Bachelor of Social Work program at the
University of Manitoba 

• Bursary Approved - $1,500

Engineering:
David Carter
• To enter the third year of a four-year Bachelor

of Electrical Engineering program at the
University of Victoria

• Bursary Approved - $2,500

Jamie Hamelin
• To enter the fifth and final year of a Bachelor

or Science co-op program in Civil Engineering
at the University of Waterloo

• Bursary Approved - $2,000

Science:
Natalie McCulligh
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Bachelor of Science program at the University
of Western Ontario

• Bursary Approved - $500

Science:

Alain Fafard
• To enter the fourth and final year of a Doctor

of Veterinary Medicine program at the
Western College of Veterinary Medicine at
the University of Saskatchewan

• Bursary Approved - $5,000

Social Science:
Diana Hans
• To enter the first year of a two-year

Aboriginal Arts and Science program at
Langara College

• Bursary Approved - $ 1,000

Colleen Jacob
• To enter the first year of a two-year Master

of Arts in Planning program at the University
of British Columbia

• Bursary Approved - $2,000

Rachelle Lemieux
• To enter the third year of a three-year

Bachelor of Environmental Design program at
the University of Manitoba

• Bursary Approved - $2,000

Business:
Mark Binkley
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Bachelor of Commerce program at McMaster
University

• Bursary Approved - $2,000

Lance Taylor
• To enter the first year of a four-year Bachelor

of International Business program at Carleton
University

• Bursary Approved - $2,350

M D  R O B O T I C S
A B O R I G I N A L

S C H O L A R S H I P S

M O S A N T O  C A N A D A
A B O R I G I N A L

S C H O L A R S H I P S

O N T A R I O
A B O R I G I N A L

P A R T N E R S H I P
R E C O G N I T I O N
S C H O L A R S H I P
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Law:
Robert Botsford
• To enter the second year of a three-year

Bachelor of Laws program at the University of
Manitoba

• Bursary Approved - $1,500

Science:
Jordan Botsford
• To enter the first year of a four-year Bachelor

of Science program at the University of
Manitoba

• Bursary Approved - $3,000

Business:
Dustin Bursey
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Bachelor of Business Administration program
at Sir Wilfred Laurier University

• Bursary Approved - $2,000

Social Science
Tammy Desormeaux
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Bachelor of Arts program at Nipissing
University 

• Bursary Approved - $1,000

Engineering:
Steven Krag
• To enter the first year of a four-year Bachelor

of Science in Chemical Engineering program
at the University of Waterloo

• Bursary Approved - $2,500

Social Work:
Nicole Comin
• To enter the fourth year of a four-year

Bachelor of Social Work program at the
University of Regina

• Bursary Approved - $1,000

Litta Herard
• To enter the third year of a four-year

Bachelor of Social Work program at the
University of Manitoba

• Bursary Approved - $2,500

Tamara Simon
• To enter the first year of a one-year

compressed Bachelor of Social Work program
at Lakehead University

• Bursary Approved - $2,500

P L A C E R  D O M E
A B O R I G I N A L

S C H O L A R S H I P S

SNC LAVALIN INC. (DIANA
FOWLER LEBLANC ABORIGINAL
SOCIAL WORK SCHOLARSHIP)

Science:
Jeannine Akoumany
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Bachelor of Science in Nursing program at the
University College of the Cariboo

• Bursary Approved - $3,500

Jennifer Salter
• To enter the second year of a three-year

Doctorate of Medicine program at McMaster
University

• Bursary Approved - $6,000

Social Science:
Cassadra McMurdo
• To enter the second year of a two-year

General Arts and Sciences (Pre-Health)
Diploma program at the University of Ottawa

• Bursary Approved - $750

Law:
William David
• To enter the third and final year of a Bachelor

of Laws at the University of Ottawa
• Bursary Approved - $5,000

S U N  L I F E  F I N A N C I A L
C A R E E R S  I N  H E A LT H

A W A R D S

T D B A N K  F I N A N C I A L
G R O U P  S C H O L A R S H I P S
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Internship:
Terry-Lin Fedorus
• To enter a 16-week summer internship

program at the Provincial Museum of Alberta
• Bursary Approved - $6,500

Michael Gubbels
• To enter a 16-week summer internship

program at the Provincial Museum of Alberta
• Bursary Approved - $6,500

THE ALBERTA MUSEOLOGY
INTERNSHIP – A JOINT PROJECT
OF THE PROVINCIAL MUSEUM OF

ALBERTA AND SYNCRUDE

Social Work:
Andree-Ann Danis
• Montreal, QC
• Bursary Approved - $500

Louise Boulianne
• To enter the first year of a four-year Bachelor

or Social Work program at the University of
Quebec at Montreal

• Bursary Approved - $500

Andrea Loughran
• To enter the fourth and final year of a

Bachelor of Social Work program at the
University of Victoria

• Bursary Approved - $1,320

Social Science:
Jillian Merrifield
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Combined Honours Bachelor of Arts in
Psychology and Health Studies program at
McMaster University

• Bursary Approved - $3,000

Norissa Mongrain
• To enter the first year of a two-year Assaulted

Women’s and Children’s Counselor and
Advocate program at George Brown College

• Bursary Approved - $2,410

T H E  D I A N A  F O W L E R
L E B L A N C  A B O R I G I N A L

S O C I A L  W O R K
S C H O L A R S H I P

TIDES CANADA FOUNDATION
GIVE GIRLS A CHANCE

Education:
Gloria Byer
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Bachelor of Education – Secondary at the
University of Alberta

• Bursary Approved - $1,500

Sherri Holm 
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Bachelor of Education program at Red Deer
College

• Bursary Approved - $2,500

Wynne Marie Johns
• To enter the second year of a two-year Early

Childhood Diploma program at Red Deer
College

• Bursary Approved - $1,000

WESTERN LAKOTA
ABORIGINAL ECONOMIC

DEVELOPMENT SCHOLARSHIPS

Business:
Chris Clarke
• To enter the third year of a four-year Master

in Architecture program at the University of
Calgary

• Bursary Approved - $5,250

Law:
Crystal Daschuk
• To enter the first year of a three-year

Bachelor of Laws program at the University
of Saskatchewan

• Bursary Approved - $4,256

Education:
Theresa Erasmus
• To enter the fifth and final year of a Bachelor

in Education program at the University of
Lethbridge

• Bursary Approved - $1,500

Jason Lafferty
• To enter the first year of a three-year Master

of Arts in coaching program at the University
of Alberta

• Bursary Approved - $1,500

Social Work:
Ann Rose Kerkovius
• To enter the second year of a two-year

Master of Social Work program at the
University of Victoria

• Bursary Approved – $2,500

TRANSCANADA
NORTH LEADERSHIP AWARDS
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Science:
Melissa Erickson
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Bachelor of Science program at First Nations
University of Canada

• Bursary Approved - $ 3,000

Business:
Miranda Miller
• To enter the first year of a four-year Bachelor

of Commerce program at Carleton University 
• Bursary Approved - $2,000

Lisa Richards
• To enter the second year of a two-year

Finance Diploma program at Northern Alberta
Institute of Technology

• Bursary Approved - $2,000

Lyndsay Vanderveer
• To enter the first year of a four-year Honours

Bachelor of Business Administration program
at Wilfred Laurier University

• Bursary Approved - $2,000

Social Science:
Craig Worobec
• To enter the first year of a four-year Bachelor

of Arts in Economics programs at the
University of Alberta

• Bursary Approved - $1,000

Engineering:
Daniel Calhoon
• To enter the fourth and final year of a

Bachelor of Engineering program at the
University of Calgary

• Bursary Approved - $5,000

Social Sciences:
Elizabeth Ferguson
• To enter the second year of a two-year

Master of Native American Studies program
at the University of Lethbridge

• Bursary Approved - $3,000

Law: 
Bartley Harris
• To enter the first year of a three-year Juris

Doctorate program at the Arizona State
University 

• Bursary Approved - $5,000

Business:
Collette Manuel
• To enter the first year of a two-year Master

of Environmental Design program at the
University of Calgary

• Bursary Approved - $4,000

Conor McGuire
• To enter the first year of a four-year Bachelor

of Commerce program at the University of
Windsor

• Bursary Approved - $1,500

Cameron Williams
• To enter the third year of a three-year

Business Marketing Administration Diploma
program at Fanshaw College

• Bursary Approved - $3,000

Science:
Cortney VanSickle
• To enter the first of a four-year Bachelor of

Science program at the University of
Waterloo

• Bursary Approved - $500

Tara Walter
• To enter the first year of a two-year

Renewable Resource Management program
at Lethbridge Community College

• Bursary Approved – $3,087

Social Science:
Amber Bear Robe
• To enter the first of a two-year Masters of

Arts in American Indian Studies program at
the University of Arizona

• Bursary Approved - $2,000

Patricia Breaker
• To enter the first year of a two-year Master

program in Native Studies at the University of
Lethbridge

• Bursary Approved - $1,000

Deanna Crowfoot
• To enter the second year of a five-year PhD

in Resources and the Environment program at
the University of Calgary

• Bursary Approved - $3,000

Jonathan Rice
• To enter the fourth year of a four-year

Bachelor of Arts in Psychology program at the
University of Regina

• Bursary Approved - $1,000

Cori Simpson
• To enter the second of a two-year Masters in

Native Studies program at Trent University

Krystal Summers
• To enter the first year of a two-year Social

Services Worker – Native program at Sault
College

• Bursary Approved - $1,000

TALISMAN ENERGY
ABORIGINAL SCHOLARSHIPS

T R A N S C A N A D A
L E A D E R S H I P  A W A R D S

S U N C O R  E N E R G Y
F O U N D A T I O N  “ S H A R E D

A C H I E V E M E N T S ” A B O R I G I N A L
S C H O L A R S H I P S
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Engineering:
Robbie Dickson
• To enter the fourth and final year of a

Bachelor of Engineering program at the
University of Toronto

• Bursary Approved - $5,000

Business:
Nadine Eagle Child
• To enter the third year of a five-year Bachelor

of Arts and Bachelor of Management
program at the University of Lethbridge

• Bursary Approved - $2,120

Shardae Fortier
• To enter the first year of a four-year Bachelor

of Commerce in accounting program at
Carleton University

• Bursary Approved - $2,000

Dana Wells
• To enter the first year of a two-year

Management Studies Diploma program at
Saskatchewan Indian Institute of Technology

• Bursary Approved - $1,250

Education:
Amanda Claire Fox
• To enter the third year of a five-year Bachelor

of Education program at the University of
British Columbia

• Bursary Approved - $1,127

Science:
Shannon Gatrell
• To enter the third year of a four-year Doctor

of Optometry program at the Pacific
University College

• Bursary Approved - $2,478

Law:
Brenden Hunter
• To enter the second year of a three-year

Bachelor of Laws program at the University of
Victoria

• Bursary Approved - $1,580

Nonnie Jackson
• To enter the second year of a three-year

Bachelor of Laws program at the University of
Alberta

• Bursary Approved - $583

Technical Studies:
Sheena Lee Smith-Spencer
• To enter the second and final year in the

Police Foundations program at Algonquin
College

• Bursary Approved - $3,880

Midwifery:
Cecile Akiwenzie
• To enter the second year of a three-year

Aboriginal Midwifery program at Tsi Non:we
Ionnakeratstha Onagrahsta’

• Bursary Approved - $2,600

Angel Larkman
• To enter the fifth year of a six-year Bachelor

of Health Science in Midwifery program at
Ryerson University

• Bursary Approved - $5,032

Medicine:
Cecilia Albaro
• To re-enter the final year of a four-year

Doctorate of Medicine program at the
University of Utah

• Bursary Approved - $2,500

Jennifer Bailey
• To enter the fourth year of a four-year

Doctorate of Medicine program at the
University of Alberta

• Bursary Approved - $8,000

Danielle Blunt
• To enter the third year of a four-year

Doctorate of Medicine program at Flinders
University in Australia

• Bursary Approved - $3,300

Graeme Brassard
• To enter the third year of a four-year

Doctorate of Medicine program at the
University of Alberta

• Bursary Approved - $1,600

Brandy Bursey
• To enter the first year of a four-year

Doctorate of Medicine program at Lakehead
University

• Bursary Approved - $6,244

Mandy Buss
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Doctorate of Medicine program at the
University of Manitoba

• Bursary Approved - $5,000

Elaine Csupak
• To enter the third year of a four-year

Doctorate of Medicine program at the
University of Manitoba

• Bursary Approved - $6,800

Peggy DeJong
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Doctorate of Medicine program at Queen’s
University

• Bursary Approved - $3,000

HEALTH CANADA
ABORIGINAL HEALTH 
CAREERS PROGRAM
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Chantale Delay
• To enter the fourth year of a four-year

Doctorate of Medicine program at the
University of Manitoba

• Bursary Approved - $2,000

Christal Dionne
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Medical Doctorate program at the University
of Sherbrooke

• Bursary Approved - $2,500

Sara Goulet
• To enter the fourth year of a four-year

Doctorate of Medicine program at the
University of Manitoba

• Bursary Approved - $9,000

Christopher Hanson
• To enter the first year of a four-year

Doctorate of Medicine program at the
University of Alberta

• Bursary Approved - $6,000

Cynthia Horner
• To enter the fourth year of a four-year

Doctorate of Medicine program at the
University of Alberta

• Bursary Approved - $5,000

Kerri Johannson
• To enter the second year of a three-year

Doctorate of Medicine program at the
University of Calgary

• Bursary Approved - $5,000

Nadine Kusiak
• To enter the first year of a four-year

Doctorate of Medicine program at the
University of Alberta

• Bursary Approved - $2,000

Alika Lafontaine
• To enter the third year of a four-year

Doctorate of Medicine program at the
University of Saskatchewan

• Bursary Approved - $9,000

Courtney Leary
• To enter the first year of a four-year

Doctorate of Medicine program at the
University of Manitoba

• Bursary Approved - $8,000

Tally Mogus
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Doctorate of Medicine program at the
University of Alberta

• Bursary Approved - $6,000

Laura Montour
• To enter the second year of a three-year

Doctorate of Medicine program at McMaster
University

• Bursary Approved - $500

Chantale Pambrun
• To enter the first year of a four-year

Doctorate of Medicine program at the
University of Calgary

• Bursary Approved - $4,000

Jennifer Parker
• To enter the first year of a four-year

Doctorate of Medicine program at the
University of British Columbia

• Bursary Approved - $6,000

Darrien Rattray
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Doctorate of Medicine program at the
University of Alberta

• Bursary Approved - $7,000

Branden Reid
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Doctorate of Medicine program at the
University of Alberta

• Bursary Approved - $6,000

Dana Ross
• To enter the first year of a three-year

Doctorate of Medicine program at the
University of Calgary

• Bursary Approved - $6,000

Gilles Roy
• To enter the first year of a four-year

Doctorate of Medicine program at the
University of Ottawa

• Bursary Approved - $6,000

Kyla Sorenson
• To enter the first year of a four-year

Doctorate of Medicine program at McMaster
University

• Bursary Approved - $4,000

Rachel Stonechild
• To enter the third year of a four-year Indian

Health Sciences pre-medicine program at the
First Nations University of Canada

• Bursary Approved - $0

Sharona Supernault
• To enter the first year of a four-year

Doctorate of Medicine program at the
University of British Columbia

• Bursary Approved - $6,000

Corey Tomlinson
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Doctorate of Medicine program at the
University of Alberta

• Bursary Approved - $2,000

Randy Ward
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Doctorate of Medicine program at the
University of Ottawa 

• Bursary Approved - $4,000
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Sarah Williams
• To enter the third and final year of a

Doctorate of Medicine program at McMaster
University

• Bursary Approved - $7,500

Kelvin Williamson
• To enter the fourth and final year of a

Doctorate of Medicine program at the
University of Manitoba

• Bursary Approved - $7,000

Dental Support:
Michelle Assailly
• To enter the first year of a two-year Dental

Hygienist program at the University of
Manitoba

• Bursary Approved - $9,614

Sarah Beaulieu
• To enter the second year of a two-year

Dental Hygiene program at La Cite Collegiale
• Bursary Approved - $3,398

Alyson Candline
• To enter the first year of a two-year Dental

Hygiene program at Niagara college
• Bursary Approved - $5,206

Angela Chellew
• To enter the first year of a four-year Dental

Hygiene program at the University of Alberta
• Bursary Approved - $4,000

Coralee Laboucane
• To enter the first year of a two-year Dental

Hygiene program at the Saskatchewan
Institute of Applied Science and Technology

• Bursary Approved - $6,000

Rachelle Laurin
• To enter the first year of a two-year Dental

Hygiene program at College Boreal
• Bursary Approved - $3,200

Sammi-Jo Willet
• To enter the second year of a two-year

Dental Hygienist program at Canadore
College

• Bursary Approved - $1,300

Nursing:
Paula Bailey
• To enter the fourth year of a four-year

Bachelor of Science in Nursing program at the
University of Alberta

• Bursary Approved - $4,000

Diane Balsdon
• To enter the second year of a two-year

Bachelor of Science in Nursing program at the
University of Alberta

• Bursary Approved - $8,500

Christine Brouse
• To enter the first year of a four-year Bachelor

of Science in Nursing program at the
University of Alberta

• Bursary Approved - $2,800

Ruby Burning
• To enter the first year of a four-year Bachelor

of Science in Nursing program at Lakehead
University

• Bursary Approved - $3,000

Roberta Campbell 
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Bachelor of Science in Nursing program at
Aurora College

• Bursary Approved - $7,292

Dina Cardinal
• To enter the third year of a four-year Bachelor

of Science in Nursing program at Aurora
College

• Bursary Approved - $0

Raelene Chabot
• To enter the fourth year of a four-year

Bachelor of Nursing program at the University
of Alberta

• Bursary Approved - $2,292

Karrie Chamberlain
• To enter a one-year Licensed Practical

Nursing program at Yellowhead Tribal College
• Bursary Approved -  $0

Rene Chapman
• To enter the fourth year of a four-year

Bachelor of Nursing program at Mount Royal
College

• Bursary Approved - $6,000

Raven Cheena
• To enter the second year of a two-year

Practical Nursing Diploma program at
Canadore College

• Bursary Approved - $0

Sherry Clarke
• To enter the third year of a four-year Bachelor

of Science in Nursing program at the
Saskatchewan Institute of Applied Science
and Technology

• Bursary Approved - $6,000

Ryan Doderai
• To enter the first year of a two-year Nursing

Diploma program at the University of Alberta
• Bursary Approved - $5,000

Lise Duchesneau
• To enter the first year of a two-year Master

of Science in Nursing program at the
University of  Laval

• Bursary Approved - $3,330

Jennifer Eliason
• To enter the third year of a four-year Bachelor

of Science in Nursing program at the Grande
Prairie Regional College

• Bursary Approved - $5,500

Tanya Ernst
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Bachelor of Science in Nursing program at the
University of Saskatchewan

• Bursary Approved - $4,000
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Pamela Leigh Fald
• To enter the second year of a three-year

Advanced Nursing Diploma program at the
University of Athabasca

• Bursary Approved - $0

Rebecca Flett
• To enter the fourth year of a four-year

Bachelor of Science in Nursing program at the
University of Alberta

• Bursary Approved - $4,000

Pascal Hachey
• To enter a one-year Nursing Diploma

program at the New Brunswick Community
College

• Bursary Approved - $4,000

Priscilla Hallock
• To enter the first year of a two-year Practical

Nursing Diploma at Mohawk College
• Bursary Approved - $3,900

Fjola Hart-Wasekeesikew
• To enter the third year of a three-year PhD in

Nursing program at the University of Calgary
• Bursary Approved - $0

Candace Hes
• To enter the first year of a four-year Bachelor

of Nursing program at the University of
Manitoba

• Bursary Approved - $0

Isabelle Hubert
• To enter the third year of a three-year

Bachelor of Science in Nursing program at
McGill University

• Bursary Approved - $0

Melanie Keesic
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Bachelor of Science in Nursing program at
Lakehead University

• Bursary Approved - $1,000

Deborah King
• To enter the fourth year of a four-year

Bachelor of Science in Nursing program at
Lakehead University

• Bursary Approved - $0

Tamara Kreidl
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Bachelor of Science in Nursing program at
Lakehead University

• Bursary Approved - $3,000

Michelle Lalonde
• To enter the second year of a two-year

Practical Nursing Diploma program at
Northwest Regional College

• Bursary Approved - $2,535

Felicia Lavallee
• To enter the third year of a three-year

Nursing Diploma program at Heritage college
• Bursary Approved - $1,000

Johnathan Lazarus
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Bachelor of Science in Nursing program at
Lakehead University

• Bursary Approved - $1,000

Shawna Lee
• To enter the first year of a two-year Bachelor

of Nursing program at Memorial University of
Newfoundland

• Bursary Approved - $2,500

Leanne Lodewyks
• To enter the final year of a four-year Bachelor

of Nursing program at the University of
Manitoba

• Bursary Approved - $1,000

Maude Martel
• To enter the first year of a three-year Nursing

Diploma program at CGEP de St. Foy
• Bursary Approved - $500

Pearl Martin
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Bachelor of Nursing program at Aurora
College

• Bursary Approved - $3,000

Gloria Mimialik
• To enter the first year of a four-year Bachelor

of Science in Nursing program at Nunavut
Arctic College

• Bursary Approved - $9,000

Shaelene Morin
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Bachelor of Science in Nursing program at the
First Nations University of Canada

• Bursary Approved - $4,000

Zoe Myers
• To enter the first year of a four-year Bachelor

of Nursing program at Memorial University of
Newfoundland

• Bursary Approved - $2,550

Allana Natomagan
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Bachelor of Science in Nursing program at the
University of Saskatchewan

• Bursary Approved - $4,610

Lindsay Natomagan
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Bachelor of Science in Nursing program
through the Nursing Education program of
Saskatchewan at the First Nations University
of Canada

• Bursary Approved - $4,000

Rebecca O’Donnell
• To enter the second and final year in the

Licensed Practical Nursing Program at
Assiniboine Community College

• Bursary Approved - $0
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Grace Parr
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Bachelor of Nursing program at Memorial
University of Newfoundland

• Bursary Approved - $3,000

Marie-Eve Patry
• To enter the first year of a three-year Nursing

Diploma program at CEGEP de L’Outaouais
• Bursary Approved - $500

Sharon Peekeekoot
• To enter the third year of a four-year Bachelor

of Science in Nursing program at First Nations
University of Canada

• Bursary Approved - $0

Zena Penney
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Bachelor of Nursing program at Memorial
University of Newfoundland

• Bursary Approved - $3,000

Vanessa Reynolds
• To enter into the second year of a two-year

Bachelor of Nursing program at the University
of Calgary

• Bursary Approved - $3,000

Jennifer Schram
• To enter the first year of a four-year Bachelor

of Science in Nursing program at the
University College of the Cariboo 

• Bursary Approved - $0

Erin Senger
• To enter the third year of a four-year Bachelor

of Science in Nursing program at Okanogan
University College

• Bursary Approved - $2,500

Michelle Supple
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Bachelor of Science in Nursing program at
Keyano College

• Bursary Approved - $1,000

Aaron Thibodeau
• To enter the fourth year of a four-year

Bachelor of Nursing program at the University
of New Brunswick

• Bursary Approved - $1,000

Natasha Tisdale
• To enter the first year of a four-year Nursing

Diploma program through Saskatchewan
Nurses Education Program and Saskatchewan
Institute of Applied Technology

• Bursary Approved - $1,500

Arielle Tremblay-Rock
• To enter the second year of a three-year

Nursing Diploma program at Francois Xavier
Garneau College

• Bursary Approved - $500

Craig Umpherville
• To enter the third year of a four-year Bachelor

of Science in Nursing program at the
University of Saskatchewan

• Bursary Approved - $1,150

Health Science:
Paul Beaudin
• To enter the third year of a four-year PhD in

Rehabilitation Sciences at the University of
Western Ontario

• Bursary Approved - $4,457

Laura Dickson
• To enter the third year of a four-year Bachelor

of Science in Health Sciences program at the
University of Western Ontario

• Bursary Approved - $1,500

Elisa Levi
• To enter the first year of a two-year Masters

in Public Health program at Lakehead
University

• Bursary Approved - $4,000

Heather Major
• To enter the fourth year of a four-year

Bachelor of Science in Kinesiology program at
the University of Alberta

• Bursary Approved - $5,000

Dentistry:
Meagan Bennett
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Doctor of Dental Surgery program at the
University of Toronto

• Bursary Approved - $0

Yolande Desrosiers
• To enter the first year of a four-year Doctor

of Dental Surgery program at the University
of Alberta

• Bursary Approved - $7,500

Alexis Desrosiers
• To enter the third year of a four-year Doctor

of Dental Surgery program at the University
of Alberta

• Bursary Approved - $7,800

Holly Fritz
• To enter the third year of a four-year Doctor

of Dental Surgery program at the University
of Alberta

• Bursary Approved - $9,000

Scott Harris
• To enter the first year of a four-year Doctor

of Dental Medicine program at the University
of Saskatchewan

• Bursary Approved - $8,000

Jocelyne Hodgson
• To enter the first year of a four-year Doctor

of Dental Surgery program at the University
of Saskatchewan

• Bursary Approved - $0
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Breanne Joslin
• To enter the fourth year of a four-year Doctor

of Dental Surgery program at the University
of Manitoba

• Bursary Approved - $6,000

Ian Marche
• To enter the third year of a four-year Doctor

of Dental Surgery program at Dalhousie
University

• Bursary Approved - $2,000

Sheri McKinstry
• To enter the fourth year of a four-year Doctor

of Dental Surgery program at the University
of Manitoba

• Bursary Approved – $0

Pharmacy:
Richard Cashin
• To enter the first year of a two-year Doctor

of Pharmacy program at the University of
Toronto

• Bursary Approved - $4,000

Amelie Dussault
• To enter the fourth of a four-year Bachelor of

Science in Pharmacy program at the
University of Laval

• Bursary Approved - $2,110

Andrea Lafontaine
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Bachelor of Science in Pharmacy program at
the University of Saskatchewan

• Bursary Approved - $3,125

Angela Larman
• To enter the fourth year of a four-year

Bachelor of Science in Pharmacy program at
the university of Manitoba

• Bursary Approved - $1,876

Megan Reid
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Bachelor of Science in Pharmacy program in
the College of Pharmacy at the University of
Saskatchewan

• Bursary Approved - $2,000

Chiropractic:
Melinda Fowler
• To enter the third year of a four-year Doctor

of Chiropractic program at the Canadian
Memorial Chiropractic College

• Bursary Approved - $0

Physiotherapy:
Adam Giesbrecht
• To enter the fourth year of a four-year

Bachelor of Science in Physical Therapy
program at the University of Alberta

• Bursary Approved - $0

Christina Guthrie
• To enter the fourth year of a four-year

Bachelor of Science in Physiotherapy program
at the University of Ottawa

• Bursary Approved - $0

Carolyn Morgan
• To enter the third year of a four-year Bachelor

of Science in Physiotherapy program at
Dalhousie University

• Bursary Approved - $1,113

Jennifer Orr
• To enter the second year of a two-year

Master of Science in Physiotherapy program
at McMaster University

• Bursary Approved - $0

Jennifer Valentine
• To enter the third year of a three-year

Bachelor of Science in Physical Therapy
program at the University of British Columbia

• Bursary Approved - $3,000

Jocelyne Willms
• To enter the fourth year of a four-year

Bachelor of Science in Physical Therapy
program at the University of Alberta

• Bursary Approved - $3,000

Paramedic:
Jessica Gladstone
• To enter the second year of a three-year

Paramedic Diploma program at Medicine Hat
College

• Bursary Approved - $0

Nutrition:
Guy Coneybeare
• To enter the first year of a four-year Bachelor

of Science in Nutrition program at the
University of Manitoba

• Bursary Approved - $4,000

Lisa Humiski
• To enter the third year of a four-year Bachelor

of Science in Human Nutrition program at the
University of Manitoba

• Bursary Approved - $3,500

James Makokis
• To enter the first year of a two-year Master

of Health Science in Community Nutrition at
the University of Toronto

• Bursary Approved - $3,000

Holly Tennant
• To enter the fourth year of a four-year

Bachelor of Science in Nutrition program at
McGill University

• Bursary Approved - $2,000

Naturopathy:
Melanie Jacobson
• To enter the fourth year of a four-year

Naturopathic Medicine program at the
Canadian College of Naturopathic Medicine

• Bursary Approved - $5,500

Georgia Kyba
• To enter the fourth year of a four-year Doctor

of Naturopathic Medicine program at the
National College of Naturopathic Medicine

• Bursary Approved - $5,000
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Johanne McCarthy
• To enter the fourth year of a four-year Doctor

of Naturopathy program at the Canadian
College of Naturopathic Medicine

• Bursary Approved - $5,000

Clinical Psychology:
Emily Haigh
• To enter the second year of a five-year

Doctoral program in Clinical Psychology at
Kent State University

• Bursary Approved - $4,400

Angela McLinden
• To enter the second year of a two-year

Masters program in Clinical Neuropsychology
at the University of Windsor

• Bursary Approved - $8,350

Lori McNeill
• To enter the fifth year Doctorate program in

Clinical Psychology at the University of
Toronto OISE

• Bursary Approved - $9,000

Lab/X-Ray Technician:
Aurelie Payette
• To enter the third year of a three-year

Laboratory Technician Diploma program at
CGEP de Chicoutimi

• Bursary Approved - $0

Emergency Medicine:
Ronald Thomas
• To enter the last six-months of a three-year

Para-Medic program through Mohawk
College and McMaster University Faculty of
Health

• Bursary Approved - $0

Social Science:
Michelle Jack
• To enter the first year of a two-year Masters

of Inter Cultural Communication at
Washington State University

• Bursary Approved - $2,000

Science:
Joseph Dubec
• To enter the first year of a four-year Bachelor

of Science program at the University of British
Columbia

• Bursary Approved - $1,500

Leanna Farr
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Bachelor of Arts in Environmental Geography
at Nipissing University

• Bursary Approved - $4,720

Andrea Folster
• To enter the first year of a five-year Bachelor

of Science program at the University of
Victoria

• Bursary Approved - $2,000

Heather-Jean Foulds
• To enter the third year of a four-year Bachelor

of Science program at the University of
Northern British Columbia

• Bursary Approved - $1,500

Anne Giroux
• To enter the second year of a two-year

Forestry Ecosystem Technology Diploma
program at the Saskatchewan Institute of
Applied Science and Technology

• Bursary Approved - $8,692

Justin Hooper
• To enter the fourth year of a four-year

Bachelor of Science in Fisheries and Wildlife
Management program at Northern British
Columbia University

• Bursary Approved - $2,080

Engineering:
Cory Vitt
• To enter the fifth and final year of a Bachelor

of Science program in Civil Engineering at the
University of Manitoba

• Bursary Approved - $1,346

Matthew Dunn
• To enter the first year of a two-year Master

of Science program in Mechanical
Engineering at the University of
Saskatchewan

• Bursary Approved - $7,500

Law:
Deborah Jeffrey
• To enter the first year of a three-year

Bachelor of Laws program at the University of
British Columbia

• Bursary Approved - $2,000

Technical Studies:
Lawrence Laderoute
• To enter the first year of a two-year Forestry

Technician diploma program at Algonquin
College

• Bursary Approved - $3,649

Business:
Devan Legare
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Batchelor of Commerce program at the
University of Saskatchewan

• Bursray Approved - $1,500

W E Y E R H A E U S E R
C O M P A N Y  L I M I T E D

A B O R I G I N A L
S C H O L A R S H I P
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Social Science:
Chante Chevalier
• To enter the second year of a three-year

Child and Youth Worker Diploma program at
Fanshawe College

• Bursary Approved - $500

Brandi Harquail
• To enter the first year of a four-year Bachelor

of Arts program at Saint Thomas University
• Bursary Approved - $1,000

Rebecca Jules
• To enter the fourth year of a four-year

Bachelor of Arts in Criminology and
Psychology at Simon Fraser University

• Bursary Approved - $1,000

Gerald Kematch
• To enter the first year of a one-year

university entrance program at the University
of Regina

• Bursary Approved - $1,000

Guy LaFleur
• To enter the first year of a three-year

Bachelor of Arts program at Concordia
University College

• Bursary Approved - $1,000

Roberta Mackinnon
• To enter the fourth year of a four-year

Bachelor of First Nations and Aboriginal
Counseling program at Brandon University

• Bursary Approved - $750

Kelly Martell 
• To enter the first year of a five-year Bachelor

of Arts program at Red Deer College
• Bursary Approved - $1,000

Donald Mcleod
• To enter the second year of a three-year

Bachelor of Arts program at Algoma
University

• Bursary Approved - $1,000

Paul Murphy
• To enter the third year of a three-year

Master of Arts in English at the University of
Regina 

• Bursary Approved - $250

Sonya Pighin
• To enter the fourth year of a five-year

Criminology Degree program at Malaspine
University College

• Bursary Approved - $1,500

Tracy Ridler
• To enter the first year of a two-year

Associate Degree in Science program at
Langara College

• Bursary Approved - $250

Nicole Skalesky
• To enter the first year of a four-year Bachelor

of Education program at the University of
Winnipeg

• Bursary Approved - $500

Cherryl Smiley
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Bachelor of Arts program at the Okanagan
University College

• Bursary Approved - $1,000

Kiwita Speck
• To enter the first year of a two-year

Associate Degree in Arts program at
Camosun College

• Bursary Approved - $500

Shelley Stitger
• To enter the first year of a two-year Master

of Arts in English program at the University
of Lethbridge

• Bursary Approved - $500

Terry Szabo
• To enter the second year of a two-year Social

Work Diploma at Northern Lights College
• Bursary Approved - $416

Celine Vukson
• To enter the first year of a three-year

Bachelor of Arts in Contemporary Studies
program at Wilfred Laurier University

• Bursary Approved - $500

Science:
Jesse Benjamin
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Doctor of Veterinary Medicine program at
the Atlantic Veterinary College

• Bursary Approved - $4,149

Grant Pauls
• To enter the second year of a two-year

Diploma program in Business Administration
at Capilano College

• Bursary Approved - $3,800

Lindsay Pugh
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Bachelor of Commerce program at Dalhousie
University

• Bursary Approved - $3,000

Susan Troniak
• To enter the third year of a four-year Bachelor

of Applied Business program at Northern
Alberta Institute of Technology

• Bursary Approved - $3,000

Stephen Wonnacott
• To enter the first year of a four-year Bachelor

of Commerce program at the University of
Alberta

• Bursary Approved - $2,000

I N D I A N  A N D
N O R T H E R N  A F F A I R S

C A N A D A
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Social Work:
Ronald George
• To enter the third year of a four-year

Bachelor of Social Work program at the
University of Victoria

• Bursary Approved - $2,000

Technical Studies:
Nancy Green
• To enter the third year of a four-year

Bachelor of Science program at the West
Coast College of Massage Therapy

• Bursary Approved - $500

Tylor Harris
• To enter the second year of a two-year

program in Massage Therapy at Grant
MacEwan College

• Bursary Approved - $5,000

Damian John
• To enter the third and final year of the

Massage Therapy program at Okanagan
Valley College of Massage Therapy

• Bursary Approved - $5,000

Education:
Tammy Lavigne
• To enter the second year of a two-year

Master of Education – Special Education at
the University of Victoria

• Bursary Approved - $2,000

Charlotte Poulette
• To enter the second year of a two-year

Bachelor of Education program at St. Francis
Xavier University

• Bursary Approved - $2,000

Social Science:
Marie Allen
• To enter the second year of a two-year

Chemical Dependency Worker program at
the Saskatchewan Institute of Science and
Technology 

• Bursary Approved - $1,000

Angie Assinewe
• To enter the third year of a four-year

Honours Bachelor of Arts in History program
at York University

• Bursary Approved - $500

Eric Auclair
• To enter the second year of a two-year

Public Relations Diploma program at Le Cite
Collegiale

• Bursary Approved - $500

Tyson Bennett
• To enter the third year of a three-year

Bachelor of Arts in Music program at
Dalhousie University

• Bursary Approved - $1,000

Celeste Brunel
• To enter the second year of a two-year

Masters of Interior Design at the University
of Manitoba

• Bursary Approved - $1,000

Andrea Caruso
• To enter the third year of a four-year

Bachelor of Journalism program at Carleton
University

• Bursary Approved - $2,000

Kenneth Chakasim
• To enter the third year of a four-year

Bachelor of Architectural Sciences program at
Ryerson University

• Bursary Approved - $2,500

Charlotte Dubec
• To enter the University One program at the

University of Manitoba
• Bursary Approved - $1,000

Kirt Ejesiak
• To enter a one-year Masters of Public

Administration program at Harvard
University

• Bursary Approved - $5,000

Lynn Gehl
• To enter the first year of a five-year PhD in

Native Studies program at Trent University
• Bursary Approved - $4,000

Matthew Hickey
• To enter the third year of a four-year Masters

of Architecture program at the University of
Calgary

• Bursary Approved - $4,000

Amber Katzel
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Criminology program at the Institute of
Indigenous Government’s All Nations’
Institute

• Bursary Approved - $2,000

Law:
Baerach Anderson
• To enter the third and final year of the

Bachelor of Laws program at the University
of Alberta

• Bursary Approved - $1,580

Sabrina Courchaine
• To enter the second year of a three-year

Bachelor of Laws program at the University
of Victoria

• Bursary Approved - $2,480

C I B C  A C H I E V E R S
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Christopher Davis
• To enter the fourth and final year of a joint

Bachelor of Laws and Master of Business
Administration program at the University of
Calgary

• Bursary Approved - $7,500

Karen Drake
• To enter the first year of a three-year Juris

Doctor program at the University of Toronto
Faculty of Law

• Bursary Approved - $1,500

Catherine Fagan 
• To enter the third year of a four-year

Bachelor program in Common and Civil Law
at McGill University

• Bursary Approved - $5,000

Deborah Jeffrey
• To enter the first year of a three-year

Bachelor of Laws program at the University
of British Columbia

• Bursary Approved - $3,000

Jaimie Lickers
• To enter the first year of a three-year

Bachelor of Laws program at Queen’s
University

• Bursary Approved - $2,000

Patrick Loiselle-Trudel
• To enter the first year of a three-year

Bachelor of Laws program at the University
of Ottawa

• Bursary Approved - $2,000

Mary McAuley
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Bachelor of Laws program at the University
of Saskatchewan

• Bursary Approved - $3,000

Kelly Roy
• To enter the second and final year of the

Master at Laws program in Human Rights
and Intellectual Property at Lund University

• Bursary Approved - $1,000

Social Work:
Cheryl Aro
• To enter the first year of a two-year Master

of Social Work program at the University of
Victoria

• Bursary Approved - $2,500

Wendy Christopher
• To enter the second year of a two-year

Master of Social Work program at the
University of Toronto

• Bursary Approved - $2,500

Business:
Aaron Barner
• To enter the fourth year of a four-year

Bachelor of Management program at the
University of Lethbridge 

• Bursary Approved - $5,000

Gina Caines
• To enter the first year of a five year Bachelor

of Commerce program at the Memorial
University of Newfoundland

• Bursary Approved - $500

Crystal Cunard
• To enter the third year of a four-year

Bachelor of Commerce program in the Asper
School of Business at the University of
Manitoba

• Bursary Approved - $1,000

Eric Muller
• To enter the third year of a five-year

Bachelor of Commerce Finance program at
the University of Northern British Columbia

• Bursary Approved - $4,000

Chris Reekie
• To enter the fourth year of a four-year

Honors Bachelor of Business Administration
program in the Richard Ivey School of
Business at the University of Western
Ontario

• Bursary Approved - $7,500

Education:
Lynda Favelle
• To enter the third year of a four-year

Bachelor of Education program at the
Malaspina University college

• Bursary Approved - $2,000

Ian Wiebe
• To enter the fourth year of a four-year

Bachelor of Education program at the
University of Alberta

• Bursary Approved - $2,000

Science:
Jared Fletcher
• To enter the first year of a two-year Master

of Science in Kinesiology program at the
University of Calgary 

• Bursary Approved - $7,500

Ryan Hughes-Reinke
• To enter the fourth year of a four-year

Bachelor of Science in Mathematics program
at the University of Waterloo

• Bursary Approved - $1,500

James Isbister
• To enter the first year of a four-year Bachelor

of Science program at the University of
Saskatchewan

• Bursary Approved - $500

Mandy Lalonde
• To enter the third year of a four-year

Optometry program at the University of
Waterloo

• Bursary Approved - $4,000

Cody Poole
• To enter the third year of a four-year

Bachelor of Science program at the
University of Manitoba

• Bursary Approved - $2,800
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Engineering:
Jamie Hamelin
• To enter the fifth and final year of a Bachelor

of Applied Science co-op program in Civil
Engineering at the University of Waterloo

• Bursary Approved - $3,085

Computer Science:
Joshua Herney
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Bachelor of Technology Information program
at the University College of Cape Breton

• Bursary Approved - $500

Performance:
Reneltta Bourque
• To enter the fourth year of a four-year

Bachelor of Fine Arts – Acting degree at the
University of Alberta

• Bursary Approved - $1,600

Byron Chief-Moon
• To enter the fourth year of a four-year

Bachelor of Fine Art – Drama program at the
University of Lethbridge

• Bursary Approved - $3,228

Alyssa Delbaere-Sawchuk
• To continue Metis fiddling lessons with Anne

Lederman
• Bursary Approved - $250

Eloi Homier
• To enter the third year of a five-year

professional Dance program at the National
Ballet School

• Bursary Approved - $6,000

Jasmine Netsena
• To enter voice training lessons with Donna

Klimoska and Piano Lessons with John
Hutchinson to prepare for the RCM
Examination – Grade 7

• Bursary Approved - $2,560

Lindsay Rak
• To enter the third year of a five-year dance

program at the School of Alberta Ballet
• Bursary Approved - $7,500

Sandy Scofield
• To enter the third year of a four-year

Bachelor of Fine Arts in Music program at
Simon Fraser University

• Bursary Approved - $5,000

Trisha Smith
• To enter the first year of a four-year Bachelor

of Fine Arts – Theatre program at Ryerson
University

• Bursary Approved - $1,503

Clio Straram
• To enter the fourth year of a four-year

Bachelor of Music program at Brandon
University

• Bursary Approved - $1,500

Bronwyn Szabo
• To enter the second year of a three-year

program in Performing Arts at George Brown
College

• Bursary Approved - $2,500

Visual Art:
Nicola Campbell 
• To enter the fourth year of a five-year

Honors Batchelor of Fine Arts program in
Creative Writing at the University of British
Columbia

• Bursary Approved - $4,442

Kelly William Chalifoux
• To enter the Aboriginal Film and Television

internship program through the Canadian
Film and Television Production Association

• Bursary Approved - $5,700

Lori Clermont
• To enter the second and final year of a

Master of Fine Arts program at York
University

• Bursary Approved - $3,495

Lawrence Coutrelle
• To enter the first year of a two-year program

in Game Art Design at the Art Institute of
Vancouver-Burnaby

• Bursary Approved - $4,095

Lise-Anne Crawford
• To enter the second year of a two-year

Diploma program in Visual Merchandising at
Sheridan College

• Bursary Approved - $3,000

Ronald Dubuc
• To enter the second year of a two-year

Diploma program in Digital Media Arts at
Seneca College

• Bursary Approved - $5,000

Natalie Dusome
• To enter the third year of a four-year

program in Fashion Design at Ryerson
University

• Bursary Approved - $5,000

Brandon Gabriel
• To enter the third year of a four-year

Bachelor of Fine Arts program at Emily Carr
Institute of Art and Design

• Bursary Approved - $250

Patricia Horn
• To enter the first year of a five-year Bachelor

of Fine Arts – Writing and Theatre at the
University of Victoria

• Bursary Approved - $3,000

Christine Kirouac
• To enter the third and final year of a Master

of Fine Arts program at Concordia University
• Bursary Approved - $4,000

H U M A N  R E S O U R C E S
A N D  S K I L L S

D E V E L O P M E N T
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Bradley Lewis
• To enter the fifth and final year of a Bachelor

of Fine Arts program in Graphic Design at
the Ontario College of Art and Design

• Bursary Approved - $3,000

Leanne L’Hirondelle
• To enter a two year certificate program at

the Art Institute of Chicago
• Bursary Approved - $5,000

Duane Linklater
• To enter the fourth and final year of a

Bachelor of Fine Arts program at the
University of Alberta

• Bursary Approved - $5,000

Allison Lynn
• To enter the third year of a four-year

combined BFA and Honors BA program at
York University

• Bursary Approved - $5,572

Pamela Matthews
• To enter the first year of a three-year Master

of Fine Arts program in Film and Video at
York University

• Bursary Approved - $8,060

Wendy Nahanee
• To enter a six-month internship Production

Coordinator program with Full Circle First
Nations Performance

• Bursary Approved - $5,200

Tannis Nielson
• To enter the first year of a two-year Master

program in Visual Studies at the University of
Toronto

• Bursary Approved - $6,000

Alana Pinay
• To enter a six-month internship with

Grassdance Multimedia to learn 3-D
Animation

• Bursary Approved - $3,000

Svea Poulson
• To enter the first year of a two-year Diploma

program in Interior Design at Malaspina
University College

• Bursary Approved - $2,310

Jeremy Proulx
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Honors Bachelor of Fine Arts program at
York University

• Bursary Approved - $5,000

Lindsey Rak
• To enter the third year of a five-year dance

program at the School of Alberta Ballet
• Bursary Approved - $7,500

Donavan Robinson
• To enter the second year of a two-year

diploma program in Design and New Media
at Red River College

• Bursary Approved - $3,400

Krista Belle Stewart
• To enter the third year of a four-year

Bachelor of Fine Arts – Theatre program at
Ryerson University

• Bursary Approved - $4,000

Wayne Stranger
• To enter the third year of a four-year

Bachelor of Fine Arts Honors program at the
University of Manitoba

• Bursary Approved - $4,105

Amanda Strong
• To enter the second and final year of an

Applied Photography Diploma program at
Sheridan College

• Bursary Approved - $5,921

Carmen Thompson
• To enter the first year of a one-year

Associate Degree in Arts – Fashion Design at
the Fashion Institute of Design and
Merchandising in Los Angeles

• Bursary Approved - $9,051

Chantelle Tokarz
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Bachelor of Applied Arts program in
Animation at Sheridan College

• Bursary Approved - $8,000

Jacqueline Traverse
• To enter the first year of a four-year program

in the University of Manitoba School of Art
• Bursary Approved - $2,000

Nancy Tremblay
• To enter the second year of a three-year

diploma program in Graphic Arts at
Cambridge College

• Bursary Approved - $3,000

Jason Vandenberg
• To enter the final year of a Bachelor of

Design at York University and Sheridan
College

• Bursary Approved - $5,000

Jennifer Wemigwans
• To participate as a selected entrant in the

Women in the Director’s Chair intensive
• Bursary Approved - $5,000

Tracy Whattam
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Bachelor of Fine Arts program at Emily Carr
Institute for Art and Design

• Bursary Approved - $1,000

Derek Worme
• To enter a six-month internship with

Grassdance Multimedia
• Bursary Approved - $3,000

Greg Young-Ing
• To enter the third year of a three-year PhD

program at the University of British Columbia
• Bursary Approved - $7,000
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Social Science:
Brandy Basisty
• To enter the third year of a five-year

Bachelor of Arts in Psychology program at
the University of Alberta

• Bursary Approved - $750

Lisa Glover
• To enter the first year of a two-year Human

Resources Counselling Diploma program at
George Brown College

• Bursary Approved - $1,000

Kirsten Mikkelsen
• To enter the second year of a two-year

Master of Arts in Indigenous Governance
program at the University of Victoria

• Bursary Approved - $2,000

Claudette Rocan
• To enter the third year of a three-year

combined Masters of Library Science and
Masters of Archival Studies program at the
University of British Columbia

• Bursary Approved - $3,000

Dianne Tookenay
• To enter the second year of a two-year

Masters of Public Administration joint
program at the University of Manitoba and
the University of Winnipeg

• Bursary Approved - $500

Law:
Robert Botsford
• To enter the second year of a three-year

Bachelor of Laws program at the University
of Manitoba

• Bursary Approved - $3,500

Cheryl Clark
• To enter the second year of a three-year

Bachelor of Laws program at the University
of Victoria

• Bursary Approved - $3,500

Robyn Krajacic
• To enter the first year of a three-year

Bachelor of Laws program at the University
of British Columbia

• Bursary Approved - $4,000

Business:
Darcy Bundy
• To enter the first year of a four-year Bachelor

of Commerce program at Grand Prairie
Regional College

• Bursary Approved - $250

Jamie Christensen
• To enter the second year of a two-year

Business Management Diploma program at
British Columbia Institute of Technology

• Bursary Approved - $1,500

Steven Dick
• To enter the second year of a two-year

Business Administration Diploma program at
Northern Alberta Institute of Technology

• Bursary Approved - $2,000

Leifur Gislason
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Bachelor of Administration program at York
University

• Bursary Approved - $4,500

Russell Hayes
• To enter the first year of a four-year Bachelor

of Commerce program at Keyano College
• Bursary Approved - $1,000

Leah Hogan
• To enter the fourth year of a four-year

Bachelor of Business Management program
at Ryerson University

• Bursary Approved - $250

Dolores Kershaw
• To enter the first year of a two-year Master

of Business Administration program at Royal
Roads University

• Bursary Approved - $1,550

Fauna Kingdon
• To enter the third year of a four-year Hons.

Bachelor of Commerce program at the
University of Manitoba

• Bursary Approved - $2,100

Matthew Klingbeil
• To enter the first year of a four-year Bachelor

of Commerce program at the University of
Calgary

• Bursary Approved - $500

Casey Provost
• To enter the third year of a four-year

Bachelor of Business Management program
at the University of Lethbridge

• Bursary Approved - $250

Haskan Sioui
• To enter the second year of a two-year

Master of Finance program at the University
of Sherbrooke

• Bursary Approved - $4,000

Science:
Tammy Cummer
• To enter the second year of a two-year

Environmental Technology program at the
Southern Alberta Institute of Technology

• Bursary Approved - $3,300

Kyle Keough
• To enter the first year of a five-year Bachelor

of Science in Pharmacy program at Memorial
University of Newfoundland

• Bursary Approved - $500

P E T R O - C A N A D A
A B O R I G I N A L  E D U C A T I O N

A W A R D S
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Marni LaFleur
• To enter the first year of a two-year Masters

of Science program at the University of
Victoria

• Bursary Approved - $3,940

Matt Lequire
• To enter the first of a four-year Bachelor of

Science program at the University of
Winnipeg

• Bursary Approved - $500

Lesley Levasseur
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Bachelor of Science program at Grant
MacEwan College

• Bursary Approved - $500

Molly McDermott
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Bachelor of Science in Human Kinetics
program at the University of Ottowa

• Bursary Approved - $8,000

Brooke McKenzie
• To enter the third year of a five-year

Bachelor of Science/Bachelor of Education
program at the University of Lethbridge

• Bursary Approved - $2,500

Deanna Miles
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Bachelor of Science program at St. Francis
Xavier University

• Bursary Approved - $500

Jonah Mizzau
• To enter the first year of a four-year Bachelor

of Science (Hons.) in Life Sciences program
at Queen’s University

• Bursary Approved - $500

Spencer Pasowisty
• To enter the first year of a four year Bachelor

of Science program at Grant McEwan
College

• Bursary Approved - $2,000

Warren Sanderson
• To enter the first year of a four-year Bachelor

of Science program at the University of
Manitoba

• Bursary Approved - $1,000

Stephanie Sylvain
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Bachelor of Science in Kinesiology program
at Trinity Western University

• Bursary Approved - $1,410

Toni Thompson
• To enter the third year of a four-year

Bachelor of Science in Occupational Therapy
program at Dalhousie University

• Bursary Approved - $2,000

Emily Whattam
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Bachelor of Science program at Carleton
University

• Bursary Approved - $4,000

Engineering:
Walter Falcon
• To enter the first year of a two-year

CAD/CAM Engineering Technology program
at Saskatchewan Institute of Applied Science
and Technology

• Bursary Approved - $2,000

Adam Jensen
• To enter the first year of a four-year Bachelor

of Engineering program at the University of
Alberta

• Bursary Approved - $1,500

Gregory Page 
• To enter the fourth and final year of a

Bachelor of Science program in Engineering
at the University of Manitoba

• Bursary Approved - $5,198

Social Work:
Amber Green
• To enter the first year of a four-year Bachelor

of Arts program at the University of
Manitoba

• Bursary Approved - $500

Technical Studies:
Jesse Mask
• To enter the first year of a two-year Motive

Power Technician program at Algonquin
College

• Bursary Approved - $500

Lucas Poole
• To enter the second and final year of an

Aircraft Maintenance Engineer program at
Red River Community College

• Bursary Approved - $3,437

Computer Science:
Dean Pasowisty
• To enter the third year of a four-year

Bachelor of Management Information
Systems program at the University of
Lethbridge

• Bursary Approved - $3,000

Education:
Jennifer Strachan
• To enter the third year of a four-year

Bachelor of Education program at the
University of Alberta

• Bursary Approved - $2,500
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Social Science:
Barbra Angus
• To enter the fourth year of a four-year

Bachelor of General Studies program at the
University of Calgary

• Bursary Approved - $2,000

Katherine Barnaby
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Bachelor of Arts in Native Studies program at
St. Thomas University

• Bursary Approved - $2,000

Gary Blazenko
• To enter the first year of a one-year

University 1 program at the University of
Manitoba

• Bursary Approved - $1,000

Paywahpun Carriere
• To enter the first year of a four-year Bachelor

of Arts program at the University of
Manitoba 

• Bursary Approved - $1,000

Kristina Duffee
• To enter the first year of a two-year Masters

in Native Studies program at Trent University
• Bursary Approved - $1,000

Patricia Farr
• To enter a one-year General Arts and

Sciences College transfer program at Humber
College

• Bursary Approved - $500

Billie Fortier
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Bachelor of Arts in International Relations
program at the University of Calgary 

• Bursary Approved - $2,000

Michael Gubbels
• To enter the third year of a four-year

Bachelor of Arts program at the University of
Alberta

• Bursary Approved - $2,800

Amanda Johnston
• To enter the first year of a four-year Bachelor

of Arts program at Ryerson University
• Bursary Approved - $1,000

Christa Maktaak
• To enter the first year of a four-year Bachelor

of Arts program at Okanagan University
College

• Bursary Approved - $750

Danielle Myles
• To enter the fourth year of a four-year

Bachelor of Arts in Anthropology program at
the University of Victoria

• Bursary Approved - $1,000

Tara Palmater
• To enter the fourth year of a four-year

Bachelor of Arts in Cognitive Systems
program at the University of British Columbia

• Bursary Approved - $2,000

Karissa Potiuk
• To enter the third year of a four-year

Bachelor of Arts in Political Science program
at Carleton University

• Bursary Approved - $1,000

Katherine Rhodes
• To enter the third year of a three-year

Masters of Arts in Family Studies program at
the University of British Columbia

• Bursary Approved - $2,000

Education:
Hazel Arcand
• To enter the fourth year of a four-year

Bachelor of Education program through
Saskatchewan Urban Native Teacher
Education program at the University of
Saskatchewan

• Bursary Approved - $1,500

Science:
Chris Barnabe
• To enter the first year of a three-year

Bachelor of Science program at the
University of Manitoba

• Bursary Approved - $1,000

Kylie Bateman
• To enter the third year of a four-year General

Studies – Arts and Sciences program at
Mount Royal College

• Bursary Approved - $500

Christina Bayley
• To enter the fourth year of a four-year

Bachelor of Science program at the
University of Alberta

• Bursary Approved - $4,000

Tina Benoit
• To enter the fourth year of a four-year

Bachelor of Arts in Environmental Studies
program at Memorial University of
Newfoundland

• Bursary Approved - $10,000

Nicole Cardinal
• To enter the fourth year of a four-year

Bachelor of Science program at Concordia
University College of Alberta

• Bursary Approved - $3,252

Eric Crook
• To enter the first year of a two-year Bachelor

of Science program at Augustana University
College

• Bursary Approved - $1,500

Tina Giroux
• To enter the first year of a two-year Masters

of Science in Biology program at the
University of Saskatchewan

• Bursary Approved - $7,500

Christina Gruben
• To enter the first year of a five-year combine

Bachelor of Science/Bachelor of Education
program at the University of Alberta

• Bursary Approved - $571

S H E L L  C A N A D A
A B O R I G I N A L  S C H O L A R S H I P

P R O G R A M
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Performance:
Phoebe Bebamikawe
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Bachelor of Fine Arts program at Laurentian
University

• Bursary Approved - $1,700

Christine King
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Bachelor of Music – Performance program at
the University of Saskatchewan

• Bursary Approved - $6,000

Ryan Rogers
• To enter the second year of a two-year

program through Humber College at the
Open University of BC

• Bursary Approved - $1,248

Carley Smith
• To enter the third year of a four-year

Bachelor of Music – Jazz Performance
program at McGill University

• Bursary Approved - $2,500

Kaylynn Taylor
• To enter the sixth year of a six-year dance

program in Ballet at the Quinte Ballet School
• Bursary Approved - $4,850

Fairwind Truscott
• To enter the fourth year of a seven-year

Dance program at Canada’s Royal Winnipeg
Ballet

• Bursary Approved - $3,450

Education:
Charles Bourgeois
• To enter the third year of a five-year

Bachelor of Education/Bachelor of Native
Education program at Lakehead University

• Bursary Approved - $730

Alicia Brown
• To enter the first year of a two-year diploma

program in Early Childhood Education at
Fanshaw College

• Bursary Approved - $1,000

Terra Matthews
• To enter the fourth year of a four-year

Bachelor of Science in Mathematics program
at Okanagan University College

• Bursary Approved - $4,000

Chad Matthies
• To enter the fourth year of a four-year

Bachelor of Science in Agribusiness at the
University of Manitoba

• Bursary Approved - $500

Jennifer Nevin
• To enter the first year of a four-year Bachelor

of Science program at the University of
British Columbia

• Bursary Approved - $500

Allan Pickard
• To enter the fourth year of a four-year

Bachelor of Science program at the
University of Alberta

• Bursary Approved - $5,000

Engineering:
Daniel Calhoon
• To enter the fourth and final year of a

Bachelor of Engineering program at the
University of Calgary

• Bursary Approved - $1,752

Ryan Dunbar
• To enter the second year of a two-year

Masters of Science in Chemical Engineering
at the University of New Brunswick

• Bursary Approved - $7,778

Karlene Gervais
• To enter the fourth and final year of a

Bachelor of Science program in Petroleum
Engineering at the University of Alberta

• Bursary Approved - $2,947

Adam Sampson
• To enter the second and final year in a

Master program of Applied Science in
Electrical Engineering at Dalhousie University

• Bursary Approved - $9,540

Travis Stewart 
• To enter the first year of a two-year diploma

program in Power Engineering Technology at
Southern Alberta Institute of Technology

• Bursary Approved - $1,000

Business:
Christine Chateau
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Bachelor of Commerce program at Mount
Royal College

• Bursary Approved - $3,500

Law:
Bartley Harris
• To enter the first year of a three year Juris

Doctorate program at Arizona State
University

• Bursary Approved - $5,000

Renee Tulk
• To enter the first year of a three-year

Bachelor of Laws program at the University
of Alberta

• Bursary Approved - $2,000

Technical Studies:
Morgan Smarch
• To enter the first year of a two-year Aircraft

Maintenance Engineer certificate program at
the British Columbia Institute of Technology

• Bursary Approved - $7,000

N A T I O N A L
A B O R I G I N A L

A C H I E V E M E N T
F O U N D A T I O N
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Jessee Gardiner
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Batchelor of Education program at the
University of Saskatchewan

• Bursary Approved - $1,500

Sherry Grimshire
• To enter the third year of a four-year

Bachelor of Education program at the
University of Alberta

• Bursary Approved - $1,500

Karie LeBoucan
• To enter the first year of a two-year Bachelor

of Education – Elementary at the Okanagan
University College

• Bursary Approved - $1,200

Sarah Pay
• To enter the third year of a five-year

Bachelor of Education, Bachelor of Physical
Education program at the University of
Alberta

• Bursary Approved - $1,000

Marie-Christine Payette
• To enter the first year of a one-year Bachelor

of Education program at the University of
Ottawa

• Bursary Approved - $500

Krista Webb
• To enter the second year of a two-year

Bachelor of Education program at the
University of New Brunswick

• Bursary Approved - $1,000

Katie Welkholowa
• To enter the first year of a four-year Bachelor

of Education Secondary Teacher Education
program at the University of Regina

• Bursary Approved - $500

Visual Art:
Windi Skye Catholique
• To enter the first year of a four-year Bachelor

of Fine Arts program at the University of
Victoria

• Bursary Approved - $5,000

Maya Rose LeBlance
• To enter the fourth and final year of a

Bachelor of Fine Arts program in
Photography at Ryerson University

• Bursary Approved - $7,000

Aiyyana Maracle
• To enter the second year of a three-year

Master of Fine Arts program at Goddard
College

• Bursary Approved - $7,400

Oswald Michelin
• To enter the second year of a three-year BFA

program in Journalism at Concordia
University

• Bursary Approved - $3,437

Jennifer Pighin
• To enter the fourth and final year of a

Bachelor of Fine Arts program at the Emily
Carr Institute of Art and Design

• Bursary Approved - $2,168

Social Science:
Stefanie Chartrand
• To enter the first year of a two-year Social

Work diploma program at Mount Royal
College

• Bursary Approved - $1,500

Janelle Comtois
• To enter the fourth year of a four-year

Bachelor of Arts in Psychology at the
University of Ottawa

• Bursary Approved - $500

Maria D’Ippolito
• To enter the third year of a three-year

Bachelor of Arts in Women’s Studies program
at the University of Ottawa

• Bursary Approved - $500

Jordan Irwin-Gardner
• To enter the second year of a two-year

Associate Degree in Arts program at
Kwantlen University College

• Bursary Approved - $500

Sarah Irwin-Gardner
• To enter the first year of a two-year

Associate Degree in Arts program at the
Kwantlen University College

• Bursary Approved - $500

Karlie King
• To enter the second year of a two-year

Master of Arts in Religious Studies program
at Memorial University of Newfoundland

• Bursary Approved - $1,000

Faye Komisar
• To enter the third year of a four-year

Bachelor of Arts in Psychology (Honors)
program at the University of Guelph

• Bursary Approved - $1,000

Julie Lafreniere
• To enter the fourth year of a four-year

Bachelor of Arts in Native Studies program at
the University of Manitoba

• Bursary Approved - $2,000

Daniel LeBouthillier
• To enter the third year of a five-year

combined Bachelor of Arts/Bachelor of
Education program at the Universite de
Moncton

• Bursary Approved - $500

Myriam Lepine
• To enter the second year of a two-year

Human Sciences Diploma program at
Champlain Regional College

• Bursary Approved - $250
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Kimberley Macdonald
• To enter the third and final year of a three-

year Bachelor’s Degree in Gerontology
program at Laurentian University

• Bursary Approved - $500

Raelene Marion
• To enter the first year of a four-year Bachelor

of Arts program at the University of Alberta
• Bursary Approved - $500

Tawnya Mercredi
• To enter the first year of a five-year Bachelor

of Education program at the University of
Victoria

• Bursary Approved - $500

Claudia Michael
• To enter the first year of a three-year

diploma program in Human Science at
Rimouski Cegep

• Bursary Approved - $500

Reed Morrison
• To enter the second year of a four-year

Bachelor of Physical Education program at
Laurentian University

• Bursary Approved - $1,500

Meghan Murray
• To enter the second year of a three-year

Bachelor of Arts in Child Studies program at
Concordia University

• Bursary Approved - $500

Joshua Nichols
• To enter the first year of a five-year PhD

program in Philosophy at the University of
Toronto

• Bursary Approved - $500

Tera Page
• To enter the fourth year of a four-year

Bachelor of Arts program at the University of
Winnpeg

• Bursary Approved - $500

Josiane Paul
• To enter the first year of a two-year Master

of Arts program at the University of Ottawa
• Bursary Approved - $250

Amy Pouliot
• To enter the first year of a four-year Bachelor

of Arts – Honors program at Carleton
University

• Bursary Approved - $1,000

Preston Pouteaux
• To enter the second year of a two-year

Master of Christian Studies program at
Regent College

• Bursary Approved - $2,000

Donna Pyykonen
• To enter the first year of a two-year Legal

Assisting Diploma program at Bow Valley
College

• Bursary Approved - $500

Paula Seidlitz
• To enter the fourth year of a four-year

Bachelor of Arts (Psychology) program at the
University of Alberta

• Bursary Approved - $750

Christopher Wermie
• To enter the third year of a four-year

Bachelor of Science in Kinesiology program
at the University of Regina

• Bursary Approved - $500

Julie Young
• To enter the fourth year of a four-year

Bachelor of Arts in Psychology at the
University of Alberta

• Bursary Approved - $500

Technical Studies:
Cherish Daschuk
• To enter the first year of a two-year diploma

program in Massage Therapy at McKay
Career Training Inc.

• Bursary Approved - $5,000

Danielle Pender
• To enter the second year of a two-year

program in Police Foundations at Sir
Sandford Fleming College

• Bursary Approved - $3,200

Science:
Isabelle Dion
• To enter the third year of a five-year Doctor

of Veterinary Medicine program at the
University of Montreal

• Bursary Approved - $500

Sean Fauchon
• To enter the first year of a dour-year Doctor

of Veterinary Medicine program at the
University of Saskatchewan

• Bursary Approved - $3,000

Social Work:
Deanna Perrier
• To enter the first year of a two-year Bachelor

of Social Work program at Dalhousie
University

• Bursary Approved - $500
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3M Canada
Acklands-Grainger Inc. 
Abitibi Consolidated 
Aboriginal Peoples Television Network
Agilent Technologies 
Agricore United 
Air Canada
AJJA Information Technology Consultants Inc. 
Akita Drilling 
Alliance Pipelines Limited
AMEC Earth & Environmental 
Anadarko
ATCO Electric 
Barrick Gold Corporation 
BHP Billiton Diamonds Inc. 
BMO Financial Group 
BP Canada Energy Company
CAMECO Corporation
Canada Safeway Inc. 
Canadian Broadcast Corporation
Canadian Medical Association 
Canadian Museum of Civilization
CanWest Media 
Casino Rama
Cassels Brock & Blackwell LLP
Paula Cavan
The Canadian Wheat Board 
CESO Aboriginal Services
CIBC
CN
Clarence Campeau Development Fund 
Comstock Canada Ltd. 
Congress of Aboriginal People
The Counselling Foundation of Canada
CP Rail
De Beers Canada Inc. 
Devon Canada
Diavik Diamond Mines Inc. 
Donna Cona Inc. 
Dwight Nelson
EnCana Corporation 
Federation of Saskatchewan Indian Nations 
First Air
First Commercial Brokers
First Nations Bank of Canada

First Nations University of Canada
Fortune Minerals Ltd. 
Friends of the Alberta Museum
GHF Health Services
Golosky Group of Companies 
Gowling Lafleur Henderson LLP
The Great-West Life Assurance Company
Greyhound Canada 
Hewlett-Packard Development Company
Hydro One
Indigenous Peoples’ Health Research Centre
Inuvialuit Charitable Foundation 
Investors Group
Inco Limited
KPMG
Anita Large
Learning Matters
Manitoba Hydro 
MDA
Meyers Norris Penny
MGM Communications
Mohawk Council of Kahnawá:ke 
Monsanto 
Nasittuq Corporation
National Aboriginal Capital Corporation

Association 
National Aboriginal Economic Development

Board 
Native Women’s Association of Canada 
Nexen Inc.
Northern Resources Trucking Ltd. 
North West Company Inc.  
Nunavut Tunngavik Incorporated 
Ontario Power Generation Inc. 
Petro Canada
Placer Dome
Power Corporation of Canada 
Railway Association of Canada
RBC Foundation
RBC Royal Bank
Saskatchewan Aboriginal Women’s Circle 
Saskatchewan Blue Cross 
Saskatchewan Centennial 2005
Saskatchewan Gaming Corporation 
Saskatchewan Government Insurance 

Saskatchewan Indian Gaming Authority 
Saskatchewan Institute of Applied Science

Technology 
Saskatchewan Police Department
Saskatchewan Workers Compensation Board 
SaskEnergy
SaskTel
SaskPower
Scotiabank
Shell Canada Ltd. 
Southern Alberta Institute of Technology 
Spirit Creative Advertising and Promotion Inc. 
Star Choice Communications Inc. 
Statistics Canada
Suncor Energy Foundation 
Sun Life Financial 
Syncrude Canada Limited
Talisman Energy Inc. 
TD Bank
Telesat Canada
Tides Canada
TransCanada Pipelines Limited
Transport Canada
Tuccaro Inc. 
University of Manitoba 
University of Saskatchewan College of Arts

and Science 
University of Saskatchewan College of

Commerce 
University of Saskatchewan College of

Medicine
University of Saskatchewan College of

Nursing
University of Saskatchewan Department of

Chemistry 
Wawasnesa Mutual Insurance Company
Western Lakota Energy 
Weyerhaeuser Company Limited
Xerox Canada Ltd. 
Yanke Group of Companies 

Private Sector Sponsors
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Agriculture and Agri-Food Canada
Atlantic Canada Opportunities
Agency
Canadian Forces 
Canadian Heritage
The Canadian Wheat Board
Canada Revenue Agency
Canada Mortgage and Housing
Corporation 
City of Calgary
City of Saskatoon
City of Toronto
Department of Justice Canada
Department of National Defence 
Directorate of Military Gender

Integration and Employment
Equity 
Elections Canada
Environment Canada
Fisheries and Oceans Canada
Foreign Affairs
Government of Northwest
Territories
Government of Nunavut
Government of Yukon
Health Canada
Human Resources and Skills
Development Canada
Indian and Northern Affairs
Canada

Indian and Northern Affairs
Canada—Saskatchewan 
Industry Canada 
Libraries and Archives Canada 
Manitoba Hydro 
Museum of Civilization
National Defence
Natural Resources
Natural Sciences and Engineering
Research Council of Canada
Ontario Native Affairs Secretariat
Parks Canada
Parks Canada, Aboriginal Affairs
Secretariat
Privy Council Office  

Province of Alberta
Province of British Columbia
Province of Manitoba
Province of Nova Scotia
Province of Ontario
Province of Saskatchewan 
Public Safety and Emergency
Preparedness 
Saskatchewan Police Department
Solicitor General 
Transport Canada
Western Economic Diversification
Canada

Air Canada
AJJA Information 

Aboriginal Peoples Television
Network 

First Air 

Missinipi Broadcasting
Corporation
Say Magazine

Public Sector Sponsors

In-Kind Donors and Special Friends

Upcoming Dates
January 25, 2006 Blueprint for the Future takes place for high school students in Vancouver.

January 27, 2006 National Aboriginal Achievement Awards take place in Vancouver

June 1, 2006 Deadline for students to submit applications to the National Aboriginal Achievement
Foundation for Business, Science and General Education Scholarship Program.

September 30, 2006 Deadline for students and organizations to submit applications to the National Aboriginal Achievement Foundation Arts
Programs.

November 29, 2006 Blueprint for the Future takes place for high school students in Winnipeg.
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We conducted our audit in accordance with
Canadian generally accepted auditing standards.
Those standards require that we plan and perform
an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the
financial statements are free of material
misstatement.  An audit includes examining, on a
test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements.  An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation.

In our opinion, these financial statements present
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of the Foundation as at March 31, 2005 and the
results of its operations and its cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Canadian
generally accepted accounting principles.  As
required by the Canada Corporations Act, we report
that, in our opinion, these principles have been
applied on a basis consistent with that of the
preceding year.

Chartered Accountants

Toronto, Canada

June 14, 2005

auditors’ report
To the Board of Directors of the National Aboriginal Achievement Foundation

We have audited the statement of financial position of the National
Aboriginal Achievement Foundation as at March 31, 2005 and the
statements of operations and fund balances for the Operating and
Special Purpose Funds and Restricted Funds for the year then ended.
These financial statements are the responsibility of the Foundation’s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit.
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statement of financial position
March 31, 2005, with comparative figures for 2004

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

Assets 2005 2004

Cash and term deposits $ 78,990 $ 1,261,218

Accounts receivable 2,564,885 1,234,407

Prepaid expenses 51,590 87,320

Investments (note 2) 17,418,351 17,654,919

$ 20,113,816 $ 20,237,864

Liabilities and Fund Balances 2005 2004

Liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 2,120,628 $ 2,335,078

Revenue received in advance 174,100 299,600

2,294,728 2,634,678

Fund balances:

Externally restricted 587,478 277,478

Restricted for endowment 14,140,434 14,093,152

14,727,912 14,370,630

Internally restricted 3,091,176 3,232,556

17,819,088 17,603,186

$ 20,113,816 $ 20,237,864
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Statement of Operations and Fund Balances - Operating and
Special Purpose Funds
Year ended March 31, 2005, with comparative figures for 2004

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

2005 2004
Revenue:

Government grants
Health Canada $ 575,000 $ 575,000
Heritage Canada 230,000 230,000
Human Resuorces and Skills Development Canada 200,000 450,000
Indian and Northern Affairs Canada 636,080 375,272
Ontario Native Affairs Secretariat - 5,000

Special projects:
Government grants 2,409,356 2,065,545
Corporate and Foundation sponsorships 1,363,500 2,391,593
Tickets and event revenue 283,548 92,570
Donated services and materials 155,166 156,200
License fees 325,000 325,000

Donations:
Individuals 5,830 9,610
Corporations 1,019,771 1,623,785
Foundations 109,262 158,700

7,312,513 8,458,275
Investment income 56,739 42,378

7,369,252 8,500,653

Expenditures:
Program:

Awards and scholarships (note 3(a)) 1,958,771 2,078,158
National Aboriginal Achievement Awards 2,750,808 3,470,361
Career Fairs 759,736 895,155
Taking Pulse 1,197,320 894,354

6,666,635 7,338,028

Advertising 58,094 50,847
Donated services and materials 166 600
Fundraising 8,657 15,000
Office and administrative 107,056 141,889
Other (note 4) - 355,000
Professional fees 169,892 68,327
Public Relations 18,465 2,184
Rent 34,774 40,336
Salaries and management fees 366,380 403,763
Telephone 12,600 13,515
Translation 5,741 5,137
Travel and accomidation 62,172 47,392

7,510,632 8,482,018

Excess (deficiency) of revenue over expenditures (141,380) 18,635

Fund balances, beginning of year 3,232,556 3,213,921

Fund balances, end of year $ 3,091,176 $ 3,504,718
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Statement of Operations and Fund Balances -
Restricted Funds
Year ended March 31, 2003, with comparative figures for 2002

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

Note 1 addresses the significant accounting policies including 1(b) and 1 (c) regarding revenue recognition and
investments.

2 0 0 2 2 0 0 1

Diana Royal Bank

Fowler Great-West Award in Ontario

LeBlanc Business Memory Aboriginal

Aboriginal Aboriginal Desser and Health of Beth Partnerships TransCanada

Veterans Social Work Music Education Hamilton Recognition PipeLines Government

Scholarship Scholarship Scholarship Scholarship Bell Scholarship Scholarship of Canada

Trust Fund Fund Fund Trust Fund Trust Fund Fund Trust Fund Trust fund Total Total

Revenue:

Investment income $12,322 $ 4,293 $ 1,989 $ 548 $ 1,941 $ 735 $ 2,867 $ 331,887 $ 356,582 $ 162,319

Donations - 31,000 10,000 - 200 - - - 41,200 12,231,226

$12,322 $ 35,293 $ 11,989 $ 548 $ 2,141 $ 735 $ 2,867 $ 331,887 $ 397,782 $12,393,545

Expenditures:

Awards and scholarships

(note 3(a)) - - - 10,500 - - 30,000 - $ 40,500 $ 13,000

Excess (deficiency) of 

revenue over 

expenditures 12,322 35,293 11,989 (9,952) 2,141 735 (27,133) 331,887 $ 357,282 $12,380,545

Fund balances,

beginning of year 1,150,000 662,928 53,724 10,368 125,300 100,000 95,202 12,173,108 $14,370,630 $1,990,085

Fund Balance, 

end of year $ 1,162,322 $ 698,221 $ 65,713 $ 416 $ 127,441 $ 100,735 $ 68,069 $ 12,504,995 $14,140,434 $14,370,630

Comprise of:

Endowed $1,150,000 $ 698,211 $ 65,713 - $ 126,500 $ 100,000 - $ 12,000,000 $14,140,434 $14,093,152

Non-endowed $12,322 - - $ 416 $ 941 $ 735 $68,069 $ 504,995 $ 587,478 $ 277,478

$1,162,322 $ 689,221 $ 65,713 $ 416 $ 127,441 $ 100,735 $ 68,069 $ 12,504,995 $14,727,912 $14,370,630
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
National Aboriginal Achievement Foundation (the “Foundation”) was incorporated without share capital
under the Canada Corporations Act on March 13, 1985 and is a registered charity under the Income Tax
Act.

The objectives of the Foundation are:

(a) to seek out and develop talented Aboriginal people who would otherwise not have the opportunities to
cultivate their talents and skills by directing their course of study and by affording them the necessary
training and materials for this study;

(b) to encourage young Aboriginal persons to discover their talents by creating awareness of incentives in
the visual and performing arts, business and sciences; 

(c) to develop artistic, business and scientific talents through an organized comprehensive process of study;
and

(d) to provide Aboriginal youth with opportunities to demonstrate, perform and exhibit their works.

The Foundation is to carry on its operations without
financial gain to its members, and any profits to the
Foundation are to be used in promoting its objectives.

During the year, the Foundation undertook the
following special cultural initiatives:

(a) The 12th annual National Aboriginal
Achievement Awards to honour achievements
in diverse occupations within the greater
community.  Fourteen recipients received
awards presented in a gala ceremony held at
the Saskatoon Centennial Auditorium and
Convention Centre on March 31, 2005.

(b) “Blueprint For The Future,” a series of culturally
based career fairs held for Aboriginal youth. The
first took place at the Saskatoon Centennial
Auditorium and Convention Centre on
November 2, 2004 and the second took place
at the Ottawa Convention Centre on February
9, 2005.  

(c) “Taking Pulse” is a program designed to address
and assist with the underemployment of
Aboriginal people in the Canadian workforce, as
well as to assist with decreasing the projected
70% dropout rates of Aboriginal high school
students.  Within the “Industry in the
Classroom” initiative, consultations, research
and two modules have been completed, which
include curriculum, promotional materials and
videos prepared for television broadcast.

1. Significant accounting policies:
(a) Fund accounting:
The Foundation follows the restricted fund method
of accounting for contributions.

The Operating Fund reports unrestricted resources of
the Foundation.

The Special Purpose Funds include the Educational
Fund, Awards Fund (consisting of the Arts Program,
the Business and Science Program and the Health
Scholarships Program), National Aboriginal
Achievement Awards Fund and Special Projects
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Fund.  All amounts reported are subject to restrictions that are internally imposed.

The Aboriginal Veterans Scholarship Trust Fund is an externally restricted fund established in November 1996.
The Government of Canada (“Canada”) granted $1,150,000 to the Foundation to be held in a separate trust
fund for the specific purpose of establishing the Aboriginal Veterans Scholarship Trust (“AVST”) Fund.
Aboriginal Veterans Scholarships are to be awarded from the AVST Fund in accordance with the Foundation’s
policies for scholarship trust funds, as determined by its Board of Directors from time to time.

In the event that the Foundation decides to no longer manage the AVST Fund or decides to terminate its total
operations, the Foundation is to ensure protection of the AVST Fund by selecting another Aboriginal
organization which is acceptable to Canada to manage the AVST Fund.  In the event that no Aboriginal
organization is found which is suitable for this purpose by the Foundation and Canada, the Foundation agrees
to return the amount of the grant, together with any unspent revenue earned by the investment of the grant.

The Diana Fowler LeBlanc Aboriginal Social Work Scholarship Fund is an externally restricted fund established
in 1998 through the efforts of Her Excellency, Mrs. Diana Fowler LeBlanc.  The fund will enable Aboriginal
students to pursue an undergraduate degree in social work at recognized universities and colleges across
Canada.

The Desser Music Scholarship Fund is an externally restricted fund established in 2000.  The fund will enable
Aboriginal students to pursue an undergraduate degree preferably in musical studies at recognized universities
and colleges across Canada.

The Great-West Business and Health Education Scholarship Trust Fund is an externally restricted fund
established in 1998 to provide business scholarships.

The Royal Bank Award in Memory of Beth Hamilton Bell Trust Fund is an externally restricted fund established
in 1998 with an initial contribution of $126,500.  Following two years of growth, the interest income of the
fund is to be used to award scholarships to students meeting certain criteria.

The Ontario Aboriginal Partnerships Recognition Scholarship Fund is an externally restricted fund established
in 2000.  The Ontario Native Affairs Secretariat granted $100,000 to the Foundation to be kept in a separate
trust fund.  The interest income of the fund is to be used to award scholarships to Aboriginal students
pursuing studies at Ontario post-secondary institutions in business, science and/or technology.
The TransCanada PipeLines Scholarship Trust Fund is an externally restricted fund established on April 1, 2001
to provide scholarships to Aboriginal students entering Engineering, Business/Commerce, Law, Sciences,
Environmental Studies, Technology and Communications.

The Government of Canada Trust Fund was created to provide perpetual annual financial support to the
Foundation’s Education Program by supplementing scholarship disbursements.  This fund has specific
investment guidelines and was received and invested by the Foundation in December 2003.  The first
scholarships resulting from revenue generated by the endowment will be disbursed in fiscal 2005/2006.
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(b) Revenue recognition:
Restricted contributions are recognized as revenue of the appropriate restricted fund.

Unrestricted contributions are recognized as revenue of the Operating Fund in the year received or receivable
if the amount to be received can be reasonably estimated and collection is reasonably assured.

Contributions for endowment are recognized as revenue in the applicable restricted fund.  Investment income
earned on restricted resources is recognized as revenue of the applicable restricted fund.

Other investment income is recognized as revenue of the Operating Fund.

(c) Investments:
Investments are recorded at cost.  If the market value of investments becomes lower than cost and this decline
in value is considered to be other than temporary, the investments are written down to market value.
Investment income from fixed income securities is accrued as earned.  Investment income from equities and
mutual funds is recognized when realized.

(d) Donated services and materials:
Donated services and materials are recorded as revenue at their fair market value and are immediately
recognized as an expenditure.

(e) Use of estimates:
The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the year.  Actual results
could differ from those estimates.

2. Investments:

The fixed income securities bear interest at various rates ranging from 3.00% to 5.50% with maturity dates
between April 1, 2005 and September 15, 2011.

2005 2004

Market Carrying Market Carrying

value value value value

Cash held with

investment manager $ 158,902 $ 158,902 $ 154,520 $ 154,520

Equities 2,410,195 2,388,639 2,303,110 2,481,207

Fixed income 11,439,400 11,586,829 12,415,556 12,438,007

Mutual Funds 3,515,331 3,283,981 2,702,605 2,581,185

$ 17,523,828 $ 17,418,351 $ 17,575,791 $ 17,654,919
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3. Awards and scholarships:
(a) Operating and Special Purpose Funds:

(b) Restricted funds:

4. Other expense:

Other expense consists of severance costs, accrued and expensed during 2004.

5. Operating lease commitments:

The Foundation has leased office space and other equipment under operating leases.  Future minimum lease
payments, exclusive of maintenance and realty taxes under the leases, are approximately as follows:
In relation to these leases, the Foundation has agreed to indemnify the landlord against losses occurring on
the leased premises, which may arise out of a breach of the lease agreement.

In relation to these leases, the Foundation has agreed to indemnify the landlord against losses occurring on
the leased premises, which may arise out of a breach of the lease agreement.

6. Statement of cash flows:

A statement of cash flows has not been presented as it would not provide any additional meaningful
information.

7. Fair values of financial instruments:

The carrying amounts of cash and term deposits, accounts receivable, accounts payable and accrued liabilities
and revenue received in advance approximate fair values because of the short-term nature of these
instruments.

The fair values of investments are based on quoted market values and are disclosed in note 2.

2005 2004

Arts Program Awards $ 666,537 $ 612,592

Business and Science Program Awards $ 778,234 $ 928,566

Health Scholarship Program Awards $ 514,000 $ 537,000

$ 1,958,771 $ 2,078,158

2005 2004

Great-West Business and Health Education

Scholarship Trust Fund:

Business and Science Awards $ 10,500 $ 10,500

Desser Music Scholarship Fund $ - $ 2,500

TransCanada Pipelines Scholarship Trust Fund $ 30,000 $ -

$ 40,500 $ 13,000

2006 $ 95,000

2007 $ 46,000

$ 141,000



8. Indemnification of directors:

The Foundation has indemnified its directors against expenses (including legal expenses), judgements, and
any amount actually or reasonably incurred by them in connection with any action, suit or proceeding in
which the directors are sued as a result of their service, if they acted honestly and in good faith with a view
to the best interests of the Foundation.  The nature of the indemnity prevents the Foundation from reasonably
estimating the maximum exposure.  The Foundation has directors’ liability insurance with respect to this
indemnification.

9. Comparative figures:

Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to conform with the financial statement presentation
adopted in the current year.
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